AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
802 EAST VILAS
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA
MONDAY
OCTOBER 12, 2015
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Establish a Quorum
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month
6. Comments to the Board by:

A Citizens registered to speak to the Board
B. Board Members

7. Superintendent’s Reports
8. Presentation by TransPar Group
0. CONSENE AGENAA. .. ettt et e e e e e e e e e e Pages 5-137

All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at
Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to
have a separate vote on any or all of these items. The Consent Agenda consists of the
discussion, consideration and action on the following items:

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on September 14, 2015

B. Treasurer’s Report

C. New Activity Fund Account request by Guthrie High School

D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list

E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list



Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee

Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 592-694, Building Fund #’s 65-80,
Child Nutrition Fund #’s 23-24, Bond Fund #2, and Casualty and Flood
Insurance Recovery Fund #2, and listed change orders and Activity Fund
Reports

Out-of-State Trip Requests:
Tina Wilkerson, Tara Barker and Fifi Canning-NSTA Conference-Kansas
City, MO-December 3-5, 2015

Contracts/Agreements under $10,000
1. Agreement with Trak-1 Technology for background checks for
prospective employees and volunteers for 2015-2016

Commentary:

This is our annual renewal agreement with Trak-1 for background checks.
This is basically our backup service. All employees must go through an OSBI
fingerprint background check. The Trak-1 service is used when the OSBI
report has not been received or has been delayed but is forthcoming. Trak-1
will verify any convictions that would be attributed to that individual. The
cost for this service for 2014-2015 was approximately $930.00. Doug Ogle
will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

2. Agreement with Ms. Brenda Nivens to provide tutoring for Title |
students attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie for 2015-
2016

Commentary:

Guthrie Public Schools is required to serve as the Lead Educational Agency
of federal funds for Saint Mary’s Catholic School per federal guidelines,
and, therefore, all contracts paid with federal funds must be submitted and
reviewed by the Board. Ms. Nivens will be paid with Title | funds at a

rate of $20.00 per hour not to exceed $8,653.16 budgeted for these services.
Carmen Walters will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

3. Agreement with NORTHchurch, Inc. for facility use for 2015-2016

Commentary:

Guthrie Public Schools has agreed to allow use of Guthrie Upper Elementary
School as a host site for NORTHchurch, Inc. The specifics of the lease are
included in your board packet. Rental charges are based upon the Board



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

approved Facilities Schedule. This agreement is for 2015-2016. Dr.
Simpson will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

4. Agreement with Oklahoma City Community College for Guthrie Public
Schools to arrange clinical rotation experiences for students attending
OCCC for 2015-2016

Commentary:

Guthrie Public Schools has agreed to be a host site for students attending

the Speech Pathologist Program at OCCC. These students will work

side by side with the current Speech Pathologists in our District for 2015-
2016. There is no cost for this program. Eldona Woodruff will answer any
questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Business Agenda:
A. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2015-2016 School Budget
Pages 138-170

Commentary:
A copy of the budget is included in your packet. Mr. Dennis Schulz will make a
presentation to the Board. Dennis Schulz will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel,
FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position
requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, and discussion of extra-duty
assignments for 2015-2016, disclosure of which information would violate the
confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA.
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, and 7

A. Vote to go into executive session

B. Acknowledge Board’s return to open session

C. Statement of minutes of executive session

Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.............cocovviiiiiinnnnen. Page 171

Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2015-2016
Page 172

Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since
the posting of the agenda



15.  Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have
been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting

16.  Adjourn
Dr. Mike Simpson
Superintendent

if

Posted by:

Date: Time:

Place:




GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 14, 2015

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE,
OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 14, 2015

Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna
Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley, Sharon
Watts and Terry Pennington

District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent
Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent
Doug Ogle, Executive Director of

Personnel/Secondary Ed
Carmen Walters, Executive Director of

Federal Programs/Elementary Ed
Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education
Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities
Dee Benson, Director of Technology
Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation
Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk

1. The meeting was called to order by President Pennington.

2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley,
Sharon Watts and Terry Pennington were present for roll call.

3. A gquorum was established.

4, President Pennington asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

5. President Pennington called for presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the
Month.

Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the
award winners for August: Ms. Sonya Arnold, Occupational Therapist Assistant for GPS, as
certified employee of the month and Mrs. Vicki Biggs, GPS Encumbrance Clerk, as support
employee of the month. Nomination letters were read by the staff member who submitted
the nominations: Mrs. Charity McPeek, Secretary at GHS, for Ms. Sonya Arnold and Mr.
Dennis Schulz, Assistant Superintendent, for Mrs. Vicki Biggs.



6A.

6B.

Mr. Ogle presented the award winners a plague and a $25.00 Sonic Gift Card donated by
the Guthrie Lions Club.

President Pennington asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak
to the Board.

Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board.
President Pennington called for any comments to the Board by Board members.

President Pennington attended the recent Logan County Free Fair where he saw many of
our Ag students, parents, and volunteers. He was very thankful for the help received from
the OSU Extension Office and the many volunteers that made the event successful. He
encouraged everyone to get out and support these students. He also wanted to thank the
Principals and P.E. Educators for helping the Kiwanis Club pass out information for the
annual Punt, Pass and Kick event that has been held every year for the last 10 years.

President Pennington called for the Superintendent’s Reports.
Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:

He believes we have experienced the smoothest start to the school year in the 4 years he has
been in Guthrie. We have entered the year with a renewed enthusiasm and positive attitude
about what we are trying to do and how we are trying to change children’s lives. He
appreciates the staff and faculty for what they have done as we’ve started the school year.

Guthrie High School raised $8072.00 during Pink Week for the family of Maria Huskey who
recently lost her battle with cancer. She has two sisters who are currently students in
Guthrie Public Schools. The money will be used to help with incurred medical expenses and
funeral costs. He received a call today from her grandmother thanking us for all of the
efforts of our students and staff.

He recently visited with our new Chamber of Commerce CEO, Gregory Coleman, regarding
forming partnerships between chamber members and different school sites. This is in the
formulation stage and the hopes are to seek businesses to adopt schools for financial and
moral support and possibly some mentorship as well. In doing this, they can tailor it to each
school site as the needs are different at each site.

Last Friday, our Bluejay football team defeated 6A Ponca City with a score of 28-19 in front
of a very large home crowd. They are currently 1-1 and will travel to Sand Springs to play
the final non-district game of the season this Friday at 7:00 p.m. The Lady Jays Softball
Team is having a great year as they are 15-9. They will host Carl Albert on Tuesday at 4:30
p.m. as they prepare for the upcoming playoffs.

Bancfirst is providing scholarships for students to visit the Mabee-Gerrer Museum of Art at
St. Gregory’s University in Shawnee. The scholarships include the cost of transportation.
We are working with Bancfirst to get more details out to our staff so we can utilize this
opportunity to enhance learning opportunities for our students.



The student count is very similar to where we were at this time last year. A caveat to that is
we have 111 more students at this time than what we ended with last year. That says that
we lost those students last year and they are back with us now so our job is to retain them.
That is going to be our charge and he will follow up with that topic at our Ad Council
meeting on Tuesday.

President Pennington called for the presentation on ACT High School to College Success
Report for 2014-2015.

Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education reported on last
fiscal year’s High School ACT results. He began by acknowledging the great job done by
Mr. LeGrande, Guthrie High School Principal, and his staff in preparing the students for
the ACT. The state average is going down but our average is going up. There were 137
students from Guthrie that took the ACT last year. We are encouraging more students to
take this exam and are currently looking at ways to provide funding for this.

In comparing the 2014-2015 scores to those from 2013-2014, our scores in all tested subjects,
as well as the composite scores, increased while the state scores either decreased or stayed
the same. Our Math scores are actually higher than the state average. One thing we are
working on at GHS is making sure Math teachers all have the same plan time so they can
plan together. We are also encouraging our kids to get more involved in Science. We have a
new lab at GJHS allowing each team to do one lab per week. We expect our Science test
numbers to climb.

Dr. Simpson stated he was concerned that a side effect of an increased amount of students
taking this test would be a lower test average. The students that have the greatest chance to
be college bound are going to take the ACT regardless. As you reach farther out, you get
more students on the fringe of being college ready. We have increased our numbers and
increased our average and he doesn’t take that lightly.

Mr. LeGrande stated that we have increased the amount of Science classes offered this year
at GHS including Robotics, a 2-hour A/P Biology Class, an A/P Environmental Science
Class, this is our second year to offer Physics, and the third year to offer a Chemistry 11
Class in which we have 2 sections of this year. This is the first year in at least five years
we’ve had an average composite score above 20.

President Pennington called for action on the Consent Agenda.

Member Sallee requested Item 9B be removed from the Consent Agenda for consideration.

A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda
excluding item 9B.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve item 9B, minutes
of special meeting held on August 17, 2015.



10A.

10B.

10C.

10D.

The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Sallee abstaining.

President Pennington called for discussion, consideration and vote to grant the request of
Robbins Commercial Roofing to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central
Elementary, Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and to exonerate
the bidder and its surety from liability under the bid bond.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to grant the request of Robbins
Commercial Roofing to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central Elementary,
Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and to exonerate the bidder and
its surety from liability under the bid bond.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for discussion, consideration and vote to grant the request of
Hi-Tech Systems, Inc. to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central Elementary,
Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and to exonerate the bidder and
its surety from liability under the bid bond.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to grant the request of Hi-Tech
Systems, Inc. to withdraw its bid for roof replacement at Central Elementary, Fogarty
Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary School and to exonerate the bidder and its
surety from liability under the bid bond.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for discussion, consideration and vote to award the contract for
roof replacement at Central Elementary, Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper
Elementary School to Graco Roofing as the lowest possible bidder for the contract sum of
$780,147.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to award the contract for roof
replacement at Central Elementary, Fogarty Elementary and Guthrie Upper Elementary
School to Graco Roofing as the lowest possible bidder for the contract sum of $780,147.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Gifted and
Talented Committee for 2015-2016.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the Gifted and Talented
Committee for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.



10E.

10F.

10G.

10H.

101.

10J.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon the
Professional Development Committee for 2015-2016.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the
Professional Development Committee for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract
with The Stacy Group for architectural services for 2015-2016.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Pierson to approve contract with The Stacy
Group for architectural services for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr.
High Health Fair for 7" grade students October 20™" and 22"9, 2015.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve Guthrie Jr. High Health
Fair for 7" grade students October 20" and 22"9, 2015.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon
reconvening English Club at Guthrie High School to include a paid sponsor.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve reconvening
English Club at Guthrie High School to include a paid sponsor.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon
Memorandum of Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public
Schools for supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology
Programs for 8" grade students for 2015-2016.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the Memorandum of
Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public Schools for
supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology Programs for 8"
grade students for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.
President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2015-2016

STEM Academy:Pre-Engineering and Biomedical Sciences Joint Program Agreement with
Meridian Technology Center.



10K.

10L.

11.

11A.

11B.

11C.

12.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to approve the 2015-2016 STEM
Academy:Pre-Engineering and Biomedical Sciences Joint Program Agreement with
Meridian Technology Center.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve the
transcription of math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center.

A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the transcription
of math and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action upon the 2015-
2016 Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2014-2015 Financial
Statement and the authority to publish the same.

A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve the 2015-2016 Estimate of
Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2014-2015 Financial Statement and
the authority to publish the same.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing
employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty
assignments as listed for 2015-2016 and Superintendent’s contract, disclosure of which
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all
pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7.

A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Watts to go into executive session.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 7:35 p.m.

President Pennington acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:07 p.m.

President Pennington stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda
Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken.

President Pennington called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Sallee to approve action as set out on the
Personnel Reports.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

10



13.

14.

15.

16.

President Pennington called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as
listed for 2015-2016.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve extra-duty assignments
as listed for 2015-2016.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.

Superintendent Simpson stated we received the resignation of Van Barker, 8" Grade Science
Teacher at Guthrie Jr. High School.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to accept the resignation of Van
Barker, 81" Grade Science Teacher at Guthrie Jr. High School.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Pennington called for discussion and possible action on new business not known
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.

Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business.
A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Smedley to adjourn the meeting.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk

Terry Pennington, Board President

11



TREASURER’S REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

BANK BALANCES

FARMERS & MERCHANTS
General Fund  $ 3,210,564.78
Building Fund 374,260.41
Sinking Fund 84,226.00
ILR Fund 96,300.04
G&E Fund 73.69
Child Nutrition Fund  143,415.71
Activity Fund 676,009.84
School Age-Care Fund  75,619.14
Bond Fund 1,923,532.43
TOTAL $ 6,584,002.04
RECEIPTS
GENERAL FUND: SINKING FUND:
Logan County $ 39,506.03 Logan County
State of Oklahoma  1,029,787.17
Okla. Tax Comm. 204,416.45
School Land Earn. 29,648.87 CHILD NUTRITION FUND:
R.O.T.C. 5,163.47 $89,365.12
Misc Receipts 16,739.31
General Acct. Int. 1,908.87 INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND
$34,080.99
TOTAL $1,327,170.17
BUILDING FUND BOND FUND $800.98
Logan County $ 2,510.12
Bldg. for Champs 20.00
TOTAL $ 2,530.12

12



WARRANTS PAID

GENERAL FUND:
2014-2015 $ 22,033.59
2015-2016 $1,726,043.40

GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:

INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND:

BUILDING FUND: 2015-2016 $4,524.14
2014-2015 $ 0.00
2015-2016 $ 25,701.15
CHILD NUTRITION FUND: BOND FUND:
2014-2015 $ 1,387.58 2015-2016 $60,167.18
2015-2016 $ 114,107.08
SCHOLARSHIPS:
Smithson - BancFirst
C.D. $ 745.27
Keri Fisher — F&M Bank
Balance $ 4,956.78
Paula Bearden — F&M Bank
Balance $ 6,262.44
Randy Biggs - F&M Bank
Balance $ 1,711.62
Original 89ers — F&M Bank
C.D. $ 7,152.61

$ 745.27
$ 6,604,085.49

Total Monies in BancFirst
Total Monies in F&M Bank

Pledged $ 250,000.00 FDIC
Pledged $ 8,696,000.00
$ 250,000.00 FDIC

13



14



0.

P:

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST

Central Elementary

. Cotteral PTO, 804

Fogarty PTO, 808
Fogarty PTO, 808
Fogarty PTO, 808
Fogarty PTO, 808
Fogarty, 809
Fogarty

GUES Faculty, 813

. Academic Team, 850

JROTC, 895

Youth & Govt., 857

. Soccer, 897

Soccer, 897
Soccer, 897

Tennis, 855

October 12, 2015

Donors Choose donation request
Christmas Store

Happy Harvest Carnival

Fall Character pictures at Carnival
Silent Auction at Carnival

Snack Shack

Bluejay Yard Sign sale

Donor’s Choose donation request
Snack Vending for faculty/staff
Team dues

Chili Dinner Cook off

Club dues

Snack & Drinks sales

Car hop for Sonic tips

Fancloth Guthrie clothing & gear sales

Baked potato lunch

If new account Robitics/Stem is approved

q.

Robotics/STEM

Community donation solicitation



r. Robotics/STEM

s. Robotics/STEM

Club dues

Shirt sales

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



912412015 Go shopping: cart

Menu

Create 2 Go shopping: cart Helpv
Project
< Welcome!
< Get started Asus - 11.6'Chromebook - Intel Celeron - 2GB Memory - 16GB 6 $1,230.00
o Go Flash (eMMC) Memory - Black

shopping Remove « $205.00 - Best Buy Education
< Summarize Google Chrome OS Management Console - license 6 $185.94

cart Remove + $30.99 - Best Buy Education
« Tell your

story. .

You have: 5 points. This project will cost: 2 points. Material Cost$1,415.94

< Add details
Vendor Shipping Charges $0.00

< l?hoto & State Sales Tax $115.40
litle . 3rd Party Payment Processing Fee  $21.24
¢ Review & ' Fulfilment Labor & Materials  $30.00
submit Project Cost Excluding Donation to Support DonorsChoose.org$1,582.58
Optional Donation to Support DonorsChoose.org $279.28
Project Cost Including Donation to Support DonorsChoose.org$1,861.86
Review Your Cart Carefully. You will not be able to change it after you submit your project.
Contintie shopping
Sava draft
Save and summarize cart
Troubleshooting tips for shopping
Why are vou including additional costs in my project price tag?
L still haven't found everything | need. Whatdo | do?
Help center
Find a project About us
Gift cards Join our team
Donate monthly Communities
Support us Blog
Volunteer with us Media info
Contact us

25

hitps:/lsecure.donorschoose.orgleacher/newProject.htmi?execution=e1s3

12




9/2212015

P N

Review & submit

Create a
Project

« Welcomel!
« Get started

v Go
shopping

< Summarize
cart

< Tell your
story

< Add details

« Photo &
title

o Review &
submit

Menu

Review & submit Help v

We want Answers! Accessing Information through
Technology (edit)

My students need six Chromebooks to allow technology to be more readily available
in the classroom. (edit)

My Students (edit)

How often as adults do we use technology to answer a burning question or research
something we want to know more about? | know I do this. My students want to be able to
explore their interests or expand their knowledge through technology too.

I My class is made up of 25 insightful, creative and learning-seeking third graders.

The school we are at is on a tight budget and is in a high poverty area, but this does not seem
to bring down my students' spirits. My students crave knowledge and their interests are
sparked by some of the littlest things. Since school began, our conversations have taken off
based on students' thought-provoking comments. We have consulted books or the Internet to
explore and research to find answers to their burning questions.

My Project (edit)

| want these inquisitive students to be able to have access to answer some of their burning
questions and explore topics that interest them. The Chromebooks will allow us to create
projects, presentations, go on virtual field trips and reinforce concepts we are learning. This
technology can be used for all subjects and concepts my students need Our class can become
like Mrs. Frizzle's class from Magic School Bus. We will be able to reach some of the greatest
adventures and be exposed to more concepts than a textbook can give us.

| with these Chromehooks. our classroom would become a 2:1 classroom with a mix of
Project Details (edit)

This project will reach 25 students.

Guthrie School District 1-01 Guthrie, OK Grades 3-5 Highest Poverty Logan County

Literature & Writing Social Sciences

WHERE YOUR DONATION GOES ] v

(64

ubmit groject

. ioct?
Can | modify my posted project 26

htips://secure.donor schoose.orglteacher/newProject.himiZexeculion=e1s7

12



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



TO:

END OF YEAR
TRANSFERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
October 12, 2015

FROM:

REASON

SAMOUNT

Vocal, 902

JH Account, 823

Learn 2 Love Dues donated

$25.00

38



39



40



10/06/2015 8:12:10 AM

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

Page 1

Year Fund P.O.Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2006 1 §92  09/09/2015 SUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC SHOW SUPPLIES/DRAKENO-AG/HS 2,000.00
2018 11 593  09/09/2015 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY SUPPLIES/DRAKENVO-AGIHS 500.00
2016 1 594  09/09/2015 OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL CONTEST ENTRIES/BAND/HS 600.00
2016 1" 595  08/09/2015 OKLAHOMA BANDMASTERS ASSOCI# CONTEST ENTRY/BAND/HS 250.00
2016 1 586  08/09/2015 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. ANIMALS DATABASE/LIBRARYIFOGAR 395.00
2016 11 597  09/08/2015 DEMCO, INC SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/CREEDICENTRAL 585.21
2016 11 598  09/09/2015 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK TEXTBOOKS/IOK HISTORY/HS 1.378.00
2016 11 599  09/09/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/V GODDARD/GUES 75.00
2016 1 8600  09/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/V.GODDARDIGUES 75.00
2016 11 601 09/09/2015 OKLAHOMA SCHOOL COUNSELCR Af REGISTRATION/PR DEVIGUES 100.00
2018 1 602  09/09/2015 ELIZABETH CATHERINE KEIBLER MILEAGE REIMB/PR DEVIGUES 2000
2016 1" 603  09/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. PORTER.GS 150.00
2016 1 604  09/09/2015 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK TEXTBOOKS/READING/FOGART 423.50
2016 1 605  09/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. REAMESICOTTERAL 150.00
2016 1" 606  09/09/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC  BOOKS/LIBRARY/JENSON/COTTERAL 2,467.00
2016 1 607  09/09/2015 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC, BOOKS/LIBRARY/JENSON/COTTERAL 1.741.53
2016 11 608  09/09/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC  BOOKS/LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS 387.33
2006 11 609  09/09/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M/ HUDSON/HS 150.00
2018 1 610  09/09/2015 DEMCO, INC SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS 153.50
2016 1" 611  09/10/2015 PAUL PENLEY OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL FER BID/TRANSPORTATION 13.456.90
2016 11 612  0810/2015 KIMBERLY ANN BARRETT TRAVEL REIMB/PROF. DEV/HS 58.24
2016 11 613  09/10/2015 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY $150.00/G. SALAS/HS 150.00
2018 11 614 081072015 VELAZQUEZ PRESS TEXTBOOKS/ELL SPANISH/ENG DICT 527.07
2016 11 615 09/11/2015 OSPA REGISTRATION/SPECIAL EO/ADMIN. 270.00
2016 1 616 091472015 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. PAINT SPRAYER/ATHLETICS/HS 800.00
2016 11 617  09M14/2015 WILLOBY'S FEED AND QUTFITTERS, BLANKET FOR SUPPLIESAVO-AGIHS 250.00
2016 1 618  08/14/2015 ROSETTA STONE.LTD WEB-BASES SOFTWARE LICENSE 2.226.00
2016 1 619  09/14/2015 DEBORAH GILMORE MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 200.00
2016 11 620 09/15/2015 HOME DEPOT/GECF MIG WELDER/TRANSPORTATION 524.00
2016 11 621  09M15/2015 CUMMINGS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD ENGINE DIAGNOSTIC SOFTWARE 1.309.89
2016 1 622  09A115/2015 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPOR1 5,000.00
2016 1" 623  09/15/2015 CASHION PUBLIC SCHOOLS SURPLUS SMARTBOARDS/HS 500.00
2016 11 624  09/15/2015 WILLOBY'S FEED AND QUTFITTERS, FERTILIZER/ATHLETICS/HS 300.00
2016 1" 625  09/115/2015 SCHOLASTIC INC. BOOK ORDER/FOGARTY 0.00
2016 1 626 0915/2015 MARDEL, INC. BULLETIN BOARD/FOGARTY 0.60
2016 11 627 09/16/2015 PROSPERITY BANK COIN COUNTER/SORTER/hs 193.52
2016 11 628  09/16/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SMITHIFOGARTY 0.00
2016 13 629  0918/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  $150.00/E. AVILAJCENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 630  09/18/2015 SOPRIS WEST INSRUCTIONAL MATERIALS/SP EDY 251.65
2016 11 631  09/168/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. WAGNER/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 632  09/18/2015 MELISSA M SELLS MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 300.00
2016 11 633  09/18/2015 ACT HOLDCOJATC FREIGHTLINER Gf  BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPOR] 3,000.00
2016 1" 634  09/18/2015 ECKROAT SEED CO FERTILIZER/ATHLETICS/HS 500.00
2016 11 635  09A18/2015 LUBER BROTHERS, INC. MOWER SUPPLIES/IATHLETICS/HS 300.00
2006 11 636  09/18/2015 PIRAINO CONSULTING, INC. SMART BOARD SUPPLIES/TECHNOLO 810.00
2016 11 637 09222015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS. INC $150.00/K HIGGINS/GUES 150.00
2016 11 638  08/22/2015 NORCOSTCO COLORGUARD SUPPLIES/BANDIHS 300.00
2016 11 639 09/22/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLuﬂONS, INC FOLLETT SOFTWARE SUPPORT 4,000.00

41



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

10/06/2015 8:12:18 AM

Page 2

Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 i1 640 097222015 INSIGHT SYSTEMS EXCHANGE MONITORS/TECHNOLOGY 3.153.60
2016 1" 641  08/22/2015 OU CHILD STUDY CENTER REGISTRATION/SP EDHS 37000
2016 11 642  09/22/2015 KIMBERLY SUTTON REGISTRATION/PROF DEVAWARD/CEN 169.00
2016 i 643  09722/2015 DELMA LEE WARD MILEAGE REIMB/FROF DEVICENTRAL 3360
2016 11 644 097222015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY. INC. $150.00/T. BENNETT/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 11 645 0972212015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. INST.MATERIALS/GRAHAMICOTTERAL 144.07
2016 " 646  09/22/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. GILMORE/JH 0.00
2016 1 647 092212015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/). HODGEMHS 7500
2006 1 648  09/22/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/D. GILMORE/JR 0.00
2016 1" 649  09/22/2016 SHELTON PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN PHOTO RESTORATION 2.555.00
2016 11 650  09/24/2015 ACT HOLDCO/ATC FREIGHTLINER GF REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION 4,000.00
2016 11 651  09/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C . HEDGE/GUES 150.00
2016 " 652  09/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K HEDGE/GUES 150.00
2016 1 653  09/24/2015 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. AR TESTSUBSCRIPTONIGUES 6.910.25
2016 " 654  09/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/THOMPSON/CENTRAL 150.00
2016 1 655 09/25/2015 JAMIE LYNN MUNGAI MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP 250.00
2016 " 656  09/25/2015 LAURA K BENHAM MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 75.00
2016 1 657  09/25/2015 PHONOK EQUIPMENT/SPECIAL ED/IFOGARTY 873.39
2016 1 658 0942512015 TREY DANIEL WILSON EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 500.00
2016 1" 659  09/25/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. UNIFORMS (G&B BASKETBALL)HS 2,760.00
2016 1" 660  09/25/2015 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICI TESTING SUPPLIES/SP ED 440.00
2016 1 661  09/28/2015 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAH REGISTRATIOIN/PROF. DEVIJH 110.00
2016 11 662  09/28/2015 DEMCO, INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES/MICK/JH 9762
2016 11 663  09/29/2015 OTA/ODLA REGISTRATION/TITLE I 2,850.00
2016 11 664  09/29/2015 PHYLLIS SUZANNE WILSON ROOM FOR TRAINING/PROF. DEVIHS 10265
2016 11 665  09/20/2015 PHYLLIS SUZANNE WILSON TRAVEL REIMB./PROF. DEV/HS 142.00
2006 1 666 09/20/2015 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. BLANKET FOR WELDING MATERIALS 500.00
2016 11 667  09/30/2015 FAMILY CAREER & COMMUNITY FCCLA DUES/MOOREMS 420.00
2016 11 668  08/30/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/P. WILSON/HS 75.00
2016 11 669 092022015 PROSPERITY BANK ALLISON DOC SOFTWARE/TRANSPOF 550.00
2016 i 670  09/30/2015 MARSHA L HOLDERMAN EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2015-16 500.00
2016 1 671  098/30/20156 LOGAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPT HEP B SHOT FOR STAFF MEMBER 25.00
2016 11 672  09/30/2015 INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION  SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/ 86.00
2016 11 673  09/30/2015 ADVANCED MEDICAL EQUIPMENT LL1  SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/HS 340.00
2016 11 674  09/30/2015 CPI BOOKS/SPECIAL ED 559.50
2016 11 675  09/30/2015 MAYER-JOHNSON LLC SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL 80.00
2016 11 676  09/30/2015 PEARSON ASSESSMENTS TESTING MATERIALS/SPECIAL ED 526.82
2016 11 677  09/30/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. DEMENT/GUES 7500
2016 11 678  09/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. DEMENT/GUES 75.00
2006 1 679  00/30/2015 BSN SPORTS, INC. RECONDITIONING HELMET/ATHLETIC 2,738.35
2016 11 680  09/30/2015 PETROLEUM MARKETERS EQUIPMEM REPAIR FOR FUEL PUMP/TRANSPOR1 350.00
2006 11 681  09/30/2015 NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY  SUBSCRIPTION/LIBRARY/FOGARTY 15.00
2016 11 682  09/30/2015 HIGHLIGHTS FOR CHILDREN SUBSCRIPTION/LIBRARY/FOGARTY 3996
2006 11 683  09/30/2015 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD BOOKS/LIBRARY/FOGARTY 34200
2016 11 684  09/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B.BRANDON/COTTERAL 150.00
2006 11 €85  09/30/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. WILSON/HS 75.00
2016 11 686  10/05/2015 SONALI HOTEL GROUP ROOMS/ATHLETICS/SOF TBALUHS 700.00
2016 11 687  10/05/2015 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC COMPUTER MEMORY/TECHNOLOGY 486.50

42



10/06/2015 B:12:26 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 3
Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 11 688  10/05/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J). ALLENHS 150.00
2016 1 689  10/05/2015 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS 500.00
2016 11 680  10/05/2015 SUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC BLANKET FOR SUPPLIESNVO-AGIHS 2,000.00
2016 1 691  10/05/2015 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS/NVO-AGIHS 808.24
2016 1 692 10/05/2015 RITEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING OF OLD DOCUMENTS 105.00
2018 11 693  10/05/2015 G.E. MONEY BANK FURNITURE/TRANSPORTATION 600.00
2016 1" 694  10/05/2016 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIESNVO-AGHS 500.00

Report Total : 87.011.89

6

43



10/06/2015 8:08:56 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
Building 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 21 65 0911072015 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS, CHILLER REPAIRS/HS 9,671.09
2016 21 66  09/10/2015 SOUTHWEST PAPER DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 10.000.00
2016 21 67  0910/2015 ASPEN ROOFING, INC. DISTRICT ROOF REPAIRS 5,000.00
2016 21 68  0910/2015 DOLESE BROS. CO. SAND FOR DISTRICT 1,000.00
2016 21 69 091112015 LOGAN COUNTY ASPHALT CO.,INC. DIRT & MATERIAL FOR DISTRICT 2,000.00
2016 21 70 09/15/2015 SCOTT WESTIN BLANKET FOR LAMINATOR REPAIRS 1,500.00
2016 21 71 091512015 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY BLANKET FOR HVAC SUPPLIES 3.000.00
2016 21 72 0916/2015 ENDEX OF OKLAHOMA, INC. DISTRICT FIRE ALARM REPAIRS 5,990.00
2016 21 73 09/16/2015 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF OKLAHOMA HVAC PARTS AND SUPPLIES 3,000.00
2016 21 74 0911612015 LINIHAN INSULATION, INC. PIPE JACKETING IN GYM 5,600.00
2016 21 75 0912272015 SPORTSTECH QUALITY CARDIO REFINISH HS MAIN GYM FLOCR 10,100.00
2016 21 76 0912272015 EDMOND SAFE & LOCK, INC. REKEY! STADIUM 420.00
2006 2 77 09130/2015 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS, REPLACE HOT WATER COILS/HS 9,203 .57
2016 21 78 09/30/2015 SCOVIL & SIDES HARDWARE COMPA' DISTRICT LOCK SETS 530.00
2016 21 79 09/30/2015 WINNELSON COMPANY DISTRICT PLUMBING SUPPLIES 2,000.00
2016 21 80  10/05/2015 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT HEAT/AIR REPAIRS 15.000.00

Report Total ; 84,104.66

7

44



10/06/2015 8:04:48 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 22 23 09/118/2015 MARSHA SMITH MEAL REFUND/OROPPED 52.60
2016 22 24 0972412015 JOHANNA HARDING MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN STATUS §6.40
Report Total : 109.00
8

45



L
v

10/06/2015 B:03:34 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
BOND FUND 2015-2016
Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 31 2 09/30/2015 GRACO ROOFIING CONSTRUCTION L BOND ISSUE ROOFING PROJECTS 785,147.00
Report Total : 785,147.00

46



10/06/2015 8:02:51 AM GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1
Purchase Order Register
CASUALTY/FLOOD INS. RECOVERY 2015-2016

Year Fund P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount
2016 86 2 09/2212015  APPLE, INC, REPLACE STOLEN LAPTOPRS/IPADS 31,881.00
Report Total ; 31,881.00

10

47



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page |

Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Jssued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
118 07/01/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER CARTRIDGES/MILES/ADMIN

C2660DN/C2665DNF COLOR LASER PRINTER BLACK TONER 041-2511-653-000-0000-000-001 -135.99

6,000 PAGE 041-2511-653-000-0000-000-001 129.19

C2660DN/C26650NF CYAN TONER CARTFIDGE 4,000 PAGE 041-2511-653-000-0000-000-001 ~135.99

041-2511-653-000-0000~-000-001 133.94

C2660DN/C2665DNF MAGENTA TONER CARTFIDGE 4,000 041-2511~-653-000-0000-000-001 -140.99

PAGE 041-2511-653-000-0000-000-001 133.94

C2660DN/C2665DNF YELLOW TONER CARTFIDGE 4,000 PAGE 041-2511-653-000~0000~000-001 ~140.99

041-2511-653-000-0000~000-001 133.94

Total Purchase Order -22.95

141 07/01/2015 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC.

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2015-

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES

018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070 -89.22
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 -316.52
Total Purchase Order -405.74

178 07/01/2015 PROSPERITY BANK

BLANKET FOR EXPENSES FOR 2015-

BLANKET FOR EXPENSES FOR 2015-16 412-1000-623-000-0000-000-705 -500.00
412-1000-623-000-0000-000-705 540,42
Total Purchase Order 40,42

181 07/01/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC,

ACTIVITY FUND SUPPLIES/PAUL/AD

DUPLICATE RECEIPT BOOKS

136-2511-619-000-0000~-000~-050 73,

50

Total Purchase Order 73.

50

202 0713172015 MARDEL, INC.

$150.00/T. WILKERSON/AH

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610 -50.,00
034=1000=619=100=2250=000=610 43.52
Total Purchase Order -6.48

303 08/04/2015 MTM RECOGNITION CORPORTATION LAPEL PINS
SHIPPING 136-2560-530-000-0000-000-050 -20.00
136-2560~530-000-0000-000-050 21,59
Total Purchase Order 1.58%

309 08/04/2015 PROSPERITY BANK

$150.00/M. PERRING/HS

NEST" BOOK,

AMAZON PURCHASE OF ‘ONE FLEW OVER THE CUCKOOQO'S 034-1000-641-100-4000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-641-100-4000-000-705 150,00

104-1000-641-100-4000-000-705 2.64

Total Purchase Order 2.64

310 08/05/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P.

PRINTER INK/BLACKBURN/BAND/HS

3 @ $85.49 = $266.47
PLUS SHIPPING COST OF $30

118-2230-653-100-3000-000-705 -286.47
PRINTER INK FOR DELL 1135N PRINTER (BLACK) 118-2230-653-100-3000-000-70% 206.47
Total Purchase Order =-30.00

317 08/05/2015 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA.

REGISTRATION/AF WORKSHOP

REGISTRATION FOR CCOSA MEMBERS CHRIS LEGRANDE, 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 -200.00
SUSAN DAVIDSON, JON CHAPPELL, AND LESLEY COTTON 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 400.00
TO ATTEND "MANAGING SCHOOL ACTIVITY ACCOUNTS"
OCTOBER 21, 2015
REGISTRATION FOR NON CCOSAMEMBERS, MICHELE 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 -1,200.00
HAMBY, CASEY ANDERSON,, TARA DRAKE AND SHANE 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 800.00
DODGION TO ATTEND "MANAGING SCHOCL ACTIVITY
FUNDS® OCTOBER 21, 2015
Total Purchase Order -200.00
318 08/05/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. ADAMS/GUES
034-1000-619-100-1050~000~125 -150.00
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AND EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES O 0 1ot 150.09
Total Purchase Order -0.14

[ Y
[ =9

48



BegPo 1
EndPo 591
Since 09/09/2015

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016
Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015

10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

Page 2

PurOrder Date

To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

321 08/06/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. GILLETT/COTTERAL
1 HP PRINTER $70.00 034-1000-619~-100-1012-000~120 ~125.,00
1 DVD PLAYER $30.00 034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120 123.83
1 INK CARTRIDGE $25.00
MISC. LEARNING MATERIALS
Total Purchase Order -1.17
324 08/06/2015 PRO-ED SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/
SHIPPING 621-1000~619-259-1050-000-125 45,90
Total Purchase Order 45.90
325 08/06/2015 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY UNLEADED FUEL PER BID/ITRANSPOR
PURCHASE UNLEADED FUEL FOR TRANSPORTATION 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070 -2,179,00
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070 2,150.68
Total Purchase Order -28.32
329 08/06/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/V. BARKER/JH
CLASSRCOOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619~100-2300-000-610 -150.00
Staples, Tape, Markers, Pencils, Paper, Computer Paper, 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610 146.89
Construction Paper, Storage Containers ,Flash Drives, Printer
Cartridge, Pens, Pencils, Folders, Erasers, and misc. supplies
Total Purchase Order -3.11
331 08/06/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/C. LYONS/CENTRAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 -§9.18
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 92.72
Total Purchase QOrder 3.54
335 08/10/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150 .00/P KINZIE/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-235-1060-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-235-1060-000-705 144,52
Total Purchase Order -5.48
336 08/10/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. ABBOTT/COTTERAL
LITERACY ACTIVITIES MATERIALS FOR CENTERS 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 149.06
Total Purchase Order -0, 94
338 08/10/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/).PALMER/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 ~100.00
034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 99.52
Total Purchase Order -0.48
343 08/10/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. MOFFITT/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 148.87
Total Purchase QOrder -1.13
344 08/10/2015 APPLE, INC. IPADS/TECHNOLOGY
10 PACK OF IPADS 026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050 -3,750.00
026-2230-653-000-0000-000-050 3,740.00
Total Purchase Order -10.00
346 08/11/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/N. BRADLEY/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 149.36
Total Purchase Order -0.64
349 08/11/2015 WMARDEL, INC. $150/T. JORDAN/CENTRAL
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-130 ~150.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-130 149,44
Total Purchase Order -0.56

49



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

13

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 3
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
353 08/11/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/TRINDLE/CENTRAL
NAME PLATES, NAME TAGS, LETTERHEAD, BORDER, 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 -150.00
POSTER, BANNER, SMALL UTILITY CADDY, PRIVACY 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 149.10
BOARDS, CONSTRUCTION PAPER, OTHER MISC
CLASSROOM ITEMS
Total Purchase Order ~0.90
354 0B/12/2015 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/B
BLANKET FOR INSTRUMENTSUPPLIES AND REPAIRS 118~-1000-655-100-3000-000-705 -1,000.00
118-1000-655-100~3000-000-705 955,00
Total Purchase Order -45.00
- 356 08/M12/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/K. TARRANT/HS
-25.00-SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 125.00
Total Purchase Order -25.00
357 08/12/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S.HODGE/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-615-100-4400-000-705 148.11
Total Purchase Order -1.89
360 08/12/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150/D. WARD/CENTRAL
CLASSROOCM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 149.78
Tatal Purchase Order -0.22
365 08/13/2015 TECHNOLOGY STUDENT ASSOCIATION TSA CHAPER MEMBERSHIP/SIEBER/)
BLUE CAP MEMBERSHIP 2015-2016 412-2199-810-317-8700-000~610 -500.00
UNLIMITED SEATING 412-2199-810-317-8700-000-610 420.00
Total Purchase Order -80.00
367 08132015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.DELANEY/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO; 034-1000-619~-100-1050-000-125 -150.00
TEACHER CHAIR, DESK LAMP, LANYARD ETC. 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 141.50
Total Purchase Order -8,50
371 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/). STEVENS/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLY 034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705 145.24
Total Purchase Order -4.76
375 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E. TURNER/GUES
OFFICE/CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-615-100-1050-000-125 149.60
Tatal Purchase Order -0.40
377 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/T.DAVIDSCN/FOGARTY
RUG AND CHAIR FOR CLASSROOM 034-2199-654-100-0000-000-110 -40.00
034-2199-654-100-0000-000-110 39.82
Total Purchase Order -0.18
381 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/M. TURNEY/FOGARTY
EDUCATIONAL GAMES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 39.92
034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110 -50.00
Total Purchase Order -10.08
384 08M13/2015 MWARDEL, INC. $150.00/C. CARRIS/JH
POSTERS, TEACHING MATERIALS, DRY ERASE MARKERS, 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610 -175.00
PENS, PENCILS, PAPER, PENCIL SHARPNER, AND MISC. 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610 74.92
SUPPLIES
Total Purchase Order ~0.08

50



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 4
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Pa Description / Classification
385 08/13/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. JUAREZ/JH
PAPER, CLOCK, PENCIL SHARPNER, AND MISC. SUPPLIES 034-1000-615-239~1050-000-610 -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610 146.59
Total Purchase Order -3.41
386 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/S. STEVENSON/JH
PENCILS, PAPER, FOLDERS, PENCIL SHARPENER, BINDERS, 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610 -150.00
HIGHLITERS, EXPO MARKERS, AND MISC. SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610 147.69
Total Purchase Order -2,31
388 08/13/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/). OWENS/CENTRAL
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034~1000-619-100-1050-000~130 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 149.94
Total Purchase Order -0.08
389 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/IDRAKEMHS
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS FOR AG BUILDING AND 412-1000-681-311-8000-000~705 -1,200.00
CLASSROOM 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 1,170.89
Total Purchase Order -29.11
391 08/13/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/C. DRAKE/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-311-8000-000-705 -150,00
034-1000-619-311-8000-000-705 143. 60
Total Purchase Order -6,40
395 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.WAY/GUESS
CLASSROOM MATERIALS CD STEREO PENCILS TISSUES 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-125 -150.00
PAPER TOWELS AIR FRESHNER 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-125 140.08
Total Purchase Order -9.92
396 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150/S.CURFMAN/FOGARTY
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 149,47
Total Purchase Qrder -p.53
308 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/). GEISER/JH
COLORED PENCILS, PENS, FOLDERS, TRAYS, DRY ERASER 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610 -150.00
BOARD, BOARDERS, PENCIL SHARPNER, STAPLER, TAPE 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610 114.16
DISPENSER, PENCIL TRAY
Total Purchase Order -35.84
390 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. WOODY/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000~000-705 149.64
Total Purchase Order -0.36
400 08/M17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. WILLIAMS/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -75.,00
034-1000-619-100~1050-000-125 67,24
Total Purchase Order -7.76
401 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. THOMSON/GUES
MISCELLANEQUS CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 148.76
Total Purchase Order ~1.24
403 08/17/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S.WILLIAMS/GUES
CLASSROOM MATERIALS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -75.00
034-1000-615-100-1050-000-125 69.48
Total Purchase Order -5.52

404 08/17/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

$150.00/A. CHADD/HS

51



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 5
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

404 08/17/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

$150.00/A. CHADD/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-705 -150.00
£34-2120-619-000-0000-000-705 143,00
Total Purchase Order -7.00
405 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.BASSARD/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125 146.84
Total Purchase QOrder -3.16
407 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K.HINKLE/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-6195-100-2300-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619~100-2300-000-125 149,44
Total Purchase Order -0.56
408 08/17/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.MITCHELL/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -90.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 89.95
Total Purchase Order -0.05
415 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. RIFE/JH
2 STAPLERS, CORKBOARD, FOLDER HOLDERS, BOX OF 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610 -150.00
MANILA FOLDERS, BROOM, DUST PAN AND MISC, SUPPLIES 034-1000~619-100-1110-000-610 134.02
Total Purchase Order -15.98
416 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. SMONTON/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 -150.00
(034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705 116.69
Total Purchase Order -33.31
417 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. JONES/JH
MASKING TAPE, RULED PAPER, EXPO MARKERS, PENCILS, 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610 ~150.00
PENCIL SHARPENER, STAPLER, ERASER, KLEENED BOX, 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610 144.04
FOLDERS, HOLE PUNCHER, AND MISC. SUPPLIES
Total Purchase Order -5,98
418 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. COCHRANE/JH
PENCILS, PAPER, NOTE CARDS, STICKY NOTES KLEENEX 034-1000-615-100-1130~-000-610 -150.00
AND MISC. SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1130-000-610 149.58
Total Purchase QOrder -0.42
420 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B. KNIGHT/JH
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2200-000~610 -150.00
MARKERS, PAPER, PENCILS, PENCIL SHARPENER, STAPLER 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610 107.34
AND MISC. SUPPLIES
Total Purchase Order -42.66
424 08/18/2015 DICK BLICK COMPANY $150.00/P. HOWARD/JH
1- ITEM# 10266-1209 PACON BRIGHT WHITE SULPHITE 034-1000-619-100-1170-000-610 -149.70
DRAWING PAPER - 18X24 $46.67 034-1000-619-100-1170-000-610 143.21
110- BLICK DRAWING PENCIL - 4H ITEM # 22220-2024
110 @.46= $50.60
4- PRISMACOLOR EBONY PENCIL - GRAPHITE, PACK OF 12
ITEM# 20411-2009 4 @ $6.49=332.45
2- BOSTITCH QUIET SHARP BGLOW CLASSROOM ELECTRIC
PENCILS SHARPENER REPLACEMENT
Total Purchase Order -6.49
433 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY . $150.004). PETTYAH
MARKERS 15 034-1000-619-314-8400-000-610 -150.00



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 6
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
433 08/18/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/. PETTY/JH
PENS 034-1000-619-314-8400-000-610 149,94
PENCILS
FOLDERS
MILK CRATES AND MISC. SUPPLIES
Total Purchase Order -0.06
434 08182015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/D. METZ/HS
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-615-239-1060-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 148,10
Total Purchase Order -1.90
436 08/19/2015 INVENTORY TRADING COMPANY CHAIN GANG SHIRTS/ATHLETICS/HS
HS-{CHAIN GANG SHIRTS (FB} 119-2199-657-805-0000-000~-705 ~-300.00
115-2199-657-805-0000-000-705 240.00
Total Purchase Order -60 .00
438 08/19/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/. CRONIN/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705 140.44
Total Purchase Order -9.56
439 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/R. MESHEW/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705 ~150.00
034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705 146.74
Total Purchase Order -3.26
440 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150,00/5.MICK/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100~2400-000-705 -150.00
034~1000-619-100-2400-000-705 149.27
Total Purchase Order -0.73
442 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/T. SANDERS/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705 149,45
Total Purchase Order -0.55
443 08/19/2015 GYM CLOSET $150.00/J. HANKINS/HS
ITEM #2178 - BASIC SPOTS/BLUE - $36.99 034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705 -150.00
ITEM C012 - ULTRA SKIN 6' FOAM SOFTI 6-COLOR SET - 034-1000-619-100-3300-000~705 147.47
$62.99
ITEM 5126 - TACHIKARA PLAYGROUND BALLS -BLUE -2 @
$4.75=$9.50
ITEM 1426 - SPALDING TF-SCI SOCCER BALL- SIZE 5 - $12.99
ITEM 1003 - SPIRAL FOAM FOOTBALL - 4 @ $6.25 = $25
FREE SHIPPING OVER $99 WITH CODE F2015
Total Purchase Order -2.53
445 (08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/T. SMITH/JH
FOLDERS, PENS, PENCILS, ORGANIZERS, MISC. SUPPLIES 034-1000-615-100-1110-000-610 ~150.00
034-1000-615-100-1110-000-610 139.16
Total Purchase Order -10.84
446 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/8. COFIELD/JH
PENCILS, PENS, FOLDERS, DESK SUPPLIES. RULER, PAPER, 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610 -75.00
AND MISC SUPPLIES. 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610 74.80
Total Purchase Order -0.20
448 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/) WILLIAMS/CENTRAL
034~1000-619-100-1050-000-130 ~75.00

TAPE, TAPE DISPENSER, STICKY NOTES, STAPLES,
VIS-A-VIS, RUBBERBANDS, FOLDERS, MAILBOX LABELS,
WHITE QUT, OTHER MISC CLASSRCOM ITEMS 16

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

53

71.

52



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM
EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

WILL PICK UP

. A Page 7
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing ?
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
448 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J.WILLIAMS/CENTRAL
Total Purchase Order -3.48
450 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC, $150.00/M. GEURIN/CENTRAL
INSTRUCTIONAL POSTER FOR READING AND MATH - 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-130 -50.00
PREDICTIONS OR OTHER STRATEGIES, MATH STEPS, NAME 034-1000-619-239-1050~000-130 49.07
TAGS, CENTER SIGNS, DAILY 5, CHARACTER ED POSTERS,
OTHER CLASSROOM ITEMS
Total Purchase QOrder -0.93
451 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. GEURIN/CENTRAL
INK CARTRIDGES, GLUE STICKS, MARKERS, SCISSORS, 034-1000-619-235-1050-000-130 ~100.00
RULERS, FOLDERS, STAPLES, SCOTCH TAPE, PAPER CLIPS, 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-130 92.59
CLEAR PLASTIC TAPE, OTHER CLASSROOM ITEMS
Total Purchase Order -7.41
453 08/19/2015 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. MURRAY/CENTRAL
GENERAL CLASSROOM AND OFFICE ITEMS 034-1000-615-239-1050-000-130 -100.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-130 98.01
Total Purchase Order -1.99
454 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K, BAKER/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2800-000~705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2800~000-705 146.67
Total Purchase QOrder -3,33
458 08/19/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 150.00/A. PRATHER/FOGARTY
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 -150.00
PENCIL SHARPENER, TAPE, SCISSORS, STAPLERS, PAPER 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 133.65
CLIPS
Total Purchase Order -16.35
459 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. REYNOLDS/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705 148.87
Total Purchase Order -1.13
460 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/A.WILLIAMS/IFOGARTY
RUGS 034-2199-654-239-0000-110-110 -50.00
034-2199-654-239-0000-110-110 35.01
CLEANING SUPPLIES 034-1000-618-239-0000-000-110 -25.00
034-1000-618-239-0000-000-110 19.88
Total Purchase Order -16.11
462 08/19/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/E.MANN/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110 -150.00
034-2220-619-000-0000-000-110 149.79
Total Purchase Order -0.21
463 08/19/2015 PROSPERITY BANK 150.00/).MIDGETT/FOGARTY
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619=-100-1050-000-110 -10.20
FITNESS BALLS
IS0 KINETICS EXERCISE BALL
Total Purchase Order -10.20
468 08/19/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES/ SPECIAL ED/GUES
FILING CABINET FOR SPECIAL ED CLASSROOM TEACHER 621-1000-654-235-1050-000-125 -100.00
621-1000-654-239-1050-000-125 85,00

Total Purchase Order

=15

.00

469 08/20/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

LAMINATOR/WATSCN/CENTRAL

LAMINATOR

17

056-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

54

.00



BegPo 1
EndPo 591
Since 09/09/2015

10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page$
Detail Change Order Listing

As of 10/06/2015

PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description

Po Description / Classification

469 08/20/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS LAMINATORMWATSON/CENTRAL
056-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 69,99
Total Purchase Order -20.01
478 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. DEES/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000~619-100-4400-000-705 ~-150.00
034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705 121.91
Total Purchase Order -28.09
479 08/24/2015 QUILL CORPORATION LOCKING FILE CABINET/SP ED/FOG
ITEM 901-18511q MODEL 18511 621-1000-619-239-1050-000-110 -129.99
VERTICAL FILE CABINET: 2 DRAWERS BLACK 621-1000-619-238-1050-000-110 116,59
Total Purchase Order -13.00
480 08/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/B. PERRING/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705 149.51
Total Purchase Order -0.49
481 08/24/2015 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC, BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION
DIAGNOSE BUS REPAIR FOR BUS 18 018-2740-430-000~0000-000-070 -3,000.00
018-2740~430-000-0000-000-070 1,070.00
Total Purchase Order -1,930.00
484 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/DRAKENVO-AG./HS
BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 -1,000.00
412-1000-681-311-8000~000-705 994, 64
Total Purchase Order -5.38
486 08/24/2015 JESSICANPETTY HOTEL/MILEAGE REIMB.MEAL PER
REIMBURSEMENT FOR REGISTRATION, LODGING, MILEAGE 412-2213-580-314-8400-000-610 -400.00
AND MEAL PER DIEM 412-2213-580-314-8400-000-61C 5§31.06
Total Purchase Order 131.06
487 08/24/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S. MORGAN/JH
FOLDEERS, PENCILS, PAPER, PENCIL SHARPENER, 034-1000-619-100-4400-000-610 -150.00
RULERS, DRY ERASgﬂ\ID MISC. SUPP_%S 034-1000-619-100-4400-000-610 95.44
Total Purchase Order -54.56
488 08/24/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/DRAKENO-AGIHS
BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 -500.00
412-1000-681-311-8000-000-705 1,397.85
Total Purchase Order 897 .85
500 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150/).MIDGETT/FOGARTY
CONSTRUCTION PAPER 034-1000-615-100-1050~000~110 -50.00
(034-1000-615-100-1050-000~110 49. 60
Total Purchase Crder -0.40
501 08/24/2015 PROSPERITY BANK 150/C.CRAWFORD/IFOGARTY
CD PLAYER AND HEADPHONES 034-1000-615-100-1050~-000-110 -92 .65
034-1000-615-100-1050-000-110 68.70
Total Purchase Order -23.95
502 08/24/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/C.CRAWFORD/FOGARTY
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-615-100-1050-000-110 -55,00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 76.69
Total Purchase Order 21.69
506 08/25/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/M.RYAN/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034~-1000-619-100-1130-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1130-000-125 128.50

18

55



BegPo 1

10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016

. - Page 9
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing &
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
506 08/25/2015 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00M.RYAN/GUES
Total Purchase Order -21.50
514 08/25/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R.WISS/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000~125 -75,00
034-1000-619-100~1050-000-125 69.21
Total Purchase Order -5,79
515 08/25/2015 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/B. KEIBLER/GUES
BOOKS TO USE FOR IMPLEMENTING SPECIFIC GUIDANCE 034-1000-615-100-1050-000~125 -86.25
LESSONS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 89,22
Total Purchase Order 2.97
517 08/26/2015 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/0.HAYS/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 -103.33
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 103.28
Total Purchase Order -0.05
518 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D.HAYS/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-629-100-1050-000-125 -46.67
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125 44.99
Total Purchase Order -1.68
519 08/26/2015 CEV ONLINE CURRICULUM/DRAKENQ-AG!
ICEV AGRISCIENCE HIGH SCHOOL ONLINE CURRICULUM 412-1000-530-311-8000-000-70% ~800.00
(220-200) 412-1000-530-311-8000-000-705 850.00
Total Purchase Order 50,00
520 08/26/2015 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK TEXTBOOKS/SCIENCE/NH
SHIPPING 023-1000-643-100-2250-000-610 -105.56
023-1000-643-100-2250-000-610 137.23
Total Purchase Order 31.67
521 08/26/2015 MCGRAW- HILL COMPANIES TEXTBOOKS/HISTORY/H
SHIPPING 023-1000-643-100-2300-000-610 -358.95
023-1000-643-100-2300~000-610 302.21
Total Purchase Order -56.74
522 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. FREDERICK/CENTRAL
HAGING FILES, TAPE, TISSUES, OTHER MISC CLASSROOM 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-130 -150.00
SUPPLIES 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-130 116.10
Total Purchase Order -33.90
531 08/26/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. INK CARTRIDGES/ATHLETICS/HS
HS- 2335 DN STANDARD CAPACITY CARTRIDGES #CR963 119-1000-653-828-0000-000~705 -230.00
119-1000-653-828-0000-000~-705 208,99
Total Purchase Order -21.02
532 08/26/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S.ROBINSON/GUES
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2300-000-125 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2300-000-125 146.55
Total Purchase Qrder -3.45
534 08/26/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/HMHS
ITEM 901-5206B005 CANNON PG-240XL BLACK/CL-241XL 044-1000-619-239-1060-000-705 ~54.99
COLOR INK TANK COMBO SAVINGS PACK 044-1000-619-235-1060-000-705 48.39
Total Purchase Order -6.60
535 08/26/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS
HS- 215- 720567~ (1- CASE) PINK COPY PAPER 8 1/2 x 11 119-1000-619-828-0000-000-705 ~55.00
119-1000-619-6826-0000-000-705 52,40

19

56



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM

1 SMALL CASH BOX $10.82
1 FILE ORGANIZER $12.24
16 X 8 RUG $49.97

1 STAPLER $17.98

EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 10
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
535 08/26/2015 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS
Total Purchase Order -2.60
540 08/27/2015 DEMCO, INC 150.00/). WILLIAMSON/FOGARTY
ITEM # WE13591710 034-1000-619-100-1050-000~110 -121.62
MONACO DELUXE HANG UP BAG 5PK 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110 121,82
12 112" X 107
Total Purchase Order 0.20
541 08/27/2015 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BARCODES/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGATY
BARCODES 063-2220-619-000-0000~000~-110 -80.00
063-2220-619-000-0000-000-110 24.76
Total Purchase Order ~5.24
542 08/27/2015 QUILL CORPORATION TONER/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY
TONER CARTRIDGE 063-2220~611-000-0000-000-110 -86.00
DELL 1135n 063-2220-611-000~0000~-000-110 89.9%
#901-2MMJP
Total Purchase Order 3.99
543 08/27/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/LIBRARYMANNIFOGARTY
TAPE 063-2220-619-000~0000-000-110 -36.00
063-2220-619-000-0000-000-110 35,19
Total Purchase Order -0.81
549 08/27/2015 ERIC N WOODARD MILEAGE REIMB. BETWEEN FAVER/H
TRAVEL MILEAGE FAVER/HIGH SCHOOL 031-1000-580-430-2250-000-000 16.80
£31-1000-580-430-2250-000-000 583.20
Total Purchase Order 600.00
553 08/28/2015 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/SPECIAL EDUCATION
2 MONITORS, SOUNDBAR FOR ADMIN LISAWOODS 621+-2330-653-239-0000-000-050 -423.69
621-2330-653-239-0000-000-050 385,72
LATITUDE 15 5000 SERIES 621-2330-653-239-0000-000-050 ~1,741.03
621-2330-653-239-0000-000-050 1,597.75
Total Purchase Order -181.25
554 08/28/2015 PEARSON EDUCATION TEXTBOOKS/MATH/GUES
0328544698 ENVISION MATHT 6TH GRADE TE & RESOURCE 023-1000-644-100-2200-000-125 -613.47
PACKAGE 023-1000-644-100-2200-000-125 $25.00
SHIPPING 023-1000-644-100-2200-000-125 -61.38
023-1000-644-100-2200-000-125 44.63
Total Purchase Order -105.22
558 08/31/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. JONES/HS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705 -150.00
034-1000-619-100~-2400-000-705 148.45
Total Purchase Order -1.55
560 09/02/2015 NOREGON SYSTEMS SOFTWARE/TRANSPORTATION
TRANSPORTATION SOFTWARE 018=2740-653=000=0000~000-070 =550.00
Total Purchase QOrder -550.00
565 09/02/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. FIELD/COTTERAL
7 STERILITE MEDIUM DRAWERS $7.84 EACH TOTAL $54.88 034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120 144.70

Total Purchase Order

=5.

30

567 09/02/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

20

$150.00/J). MUNGAI/COTTERAL

57



21

58

BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:18:12 AM
EndPo 591 GEN FUND-FOR OP 2015-2016 Page 11
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
567 09/02/2015 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/J. MUNGAI/ICOTTERAL
1 READY TO GO LEARNING PACKS $129.99 034-1000-61%$-239-1012-000-120 -149.98
1 STORY TELLER BOX $19.99 034-1000-619-239-1012-000-120 148.91
Total Purchase Order -1.07
571 09/02/2015 ACT HOLDCOJATC FREIGHTLINER GROUP BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION
REPAIRS TO BUS 18 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 -3,000.00
018-2740~430-000-0000-000-070 1,936.10
Total Purchase Order -1,063,%0
576 09/03/2015 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/A. ROSS/JH
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-610 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3000-000-610 141.90
Total Purchase Order -8.10
584 09/04/2015 PLAYSCRIPTS, INC PLAYSCRIPTS AND FEES/BERRYMAN/
10 WAYS TO SURVIVE THE ZOMBIE APOCALYPSE - 12 @ 104-1000-681-100-4000-000-705 -180.00
$9.09 = §119.88 104-1000-681-100-4000-000-705 177.79
PERFORMANCE FEES - $50
SHIPPING AND MISC. FEES - $60.12
Total Purchase Order -2.22
585 09/04/2015 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J). SIEBER/AJH
WRITING MATERIALS, PENS, PAPER, ERASERS, TAPE, 034-1000-615-317-8700-000-610 -150.00
PAPERCLIPS, FOLDERS AND MISC. SUPPLIES ©34-1000-619-317-8700-000-610 149.29
Total Purchase Order -0.7M
589 09/04/2015 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/L.. HARRY/CENTRAL
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130 148.32
Total Purchase Order -1.68
Total Fund -3,527.19



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:10:05 AM
EndPo 64 Building 2015-2016 Page |
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2015
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
48 07/29/2015 HUNTER MECHANICAL & CONTROLS, INC. HVAC REPAIRS
HVAC REPAIRS AND SERVICE 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050 ~1,680,00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050 2.88%5.64
Total Purchase Order 1,209.64
54 08/12/2015 CARRIER CORPORATION HVAC SERVICE & REPAIRS
HVAC SERVICE AND REPAIRS 013~2640-430-000-0000-000-050 -2,000,00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050 2,806.00
Total Purchase Qrder 806.00
60 08/24/2015 WADDELL WATER PUMP WATER WELL REPAIRS
WATER WELL REPAIRS AND VO-AG HOG FARM 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-705 -2,000.00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-705 831,95
Total Purchase Order -1,168.05
62 08/26/2015 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. SCRUBBER BATTERIES/MAINTENANCE
BATTERIES FOR FLOOR MACHINES 013-2640-618-000-0000-000-050 -1, 600,00
013-2640-618-000-0000-000-050 1,865,208
Total Purchase Order 265.26
Total Fund 1,112,87

22

59



BegPo 1 10/06/2015 8:07:50 AM

EndPo 21 CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2015-2016 Page |
Since 09/09/2015 Detail Change Order Listing
As of 10/06/2016
PurOrder Date To Whom Issued / Detail Description Po Description / Classification
6 07/01/2015 GEORGE VILLA BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2015-1
BLANKET FOR REPAIRS 764-3190-430-700-0000-000-050 -3,500.00
764-3190-430-700-0000-000-050 3,5855.00
Total Purchase Order 55.00
Total Fund 55.00
23

60



ACTIVITY FUND - FUND 60
BANK RECONCILIATION - FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT

Balance (09/01/15)  $496,546.28

Add Receipts $274,862.05
Less Checks Written $ 99,411.31

Adjustments $ +5.00

Balance per Ledger $672,002.02

Adjustment/Correction explanations:

09/30/2015

Bank correction of additional $5 from 8/31/15 deposit posted 9/1/15.

BANK RECONCILIATION
Balance per bank statement

as of (09/30/15)  $676,009.84
Add Deposits in Transit $ 1,708.31
Less O/S Checks $ 5,716.13
*Adjustments/ $
Bank correction $
Balance per Ledger $672,002.02

This information is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

lo/i /1

Activity Fund Clerk

Date

61



10/1/2015 GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 1 of 1
4:25:26 PM Custodians Analysis
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FNDS
Report Options: As Of Date: 09/2015; Time Frame: For Month; Field Order: Project; Group Totals: ; Page Break: No
Unpaid
Begin Adjusting Cash End Purchase End

Balance Receipts Entries Checks Balance Orders Balance
Project 801 CENTRAL FACULTY $331.68 $41.75 $0.00 $49.95 $323.48 $0.00 $323.48
Project 802 CENTRAL ACTIVITY $3,277.86 $20,100.69 $0.00 $503.26 $22,875.29 $10,497.60 $12,377.69
Project 803 CENTRAL PTO $3,978.31 $1,905.75 $0.00 $309.27 $5,574.79 $1,706.17 $3,868.62
Project 804 COTTERAL PTO $5,012.16 $5,253.50 $0.00 $1,508.70 $8,756.96 $1,900.00 $6,856.96
Project 805 COTTERAL ACTIVITY $10,299.37 $3,137.80 $0.00 $1,821.22 $11,615.95 $5,511.62 $6,104.33
Project 806 COTTERAL FACULTY $293.06 $72.35 $0.00 $0.00 $365.41 $0.00 $365.41
Project 808 FOGARTY PARENTS ORG. $4,415.37 $830.39 $0.00 $316.94 $4,928.82 $1,758.00 $3,170.82
Project 809 FOGARTY ACTIVITY $9,907.20 $30,055.87 $0.00 $2,599.46 $37,363.61 $22,060.57 $15,303.04
Project 810 FOGARTY FACULTY $1,045.78 $16.75 $0.00 $65.00 $997.53 $435.00 $562.53
Project 812 GUES ACTIVITY $12,012.80 $24,497.49 $0.00 $313.97 $36,196.32 $38,490.63 ($2,294.31)
Project 813 GUES FACULTY $1,422.63 $103.25 $0.00 $341.44 $1,184.44 $18.84 $1,165.60
Project 815 GUES PARENTS ORG. $13,421.50 $975.36 $0.00 $1,180.15 $13,216.71 $2,375.70 $10,841.01
Project 816 GHS SPECIAL KIDS $64.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64.65 $0.00 $64.65
Project 817 ART JUNIOR HIGH $379.56 $164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $543.56 $0.00 $543.56
Project 818 JH BUILDERS CLUB $577.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $577.54 $0.00 $577.54
Project 819 ATHLETICS JUNIOR HIGH $11,079.74 $4,400.00 $0.00 $2,281.96 $13,197.78 $6,076.04 $7,121.74
Project 820 GOLF JUNIOR HIGH $1,342.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,342.13 $0.00 $1,342.13
Project 821 FHA JUNIOR HIGH $630.23 $880.00 $0.00 $148.42 $1,361.81 $575.00 $786.81
Project 822 HONOR SOCIETY JR HIGH $1,969.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,969.22 $30.00 $1,939.22
Project 823 JR HIGH ACCOUNT $6,153.63 $500.00 $0.00 $671.67 $5,981.96 $1,021.40 $4,960.56
Project 824 JR HIGH FACULTY $957.81 $599.77 $0.00 $608.10 $949.48 $387.50 $561.98
Project 825 LIBRARY JR HIGH $3,902.11 $1,672.65 $0.00 $200.89 $5,373.87 $2,695.34 $2,678.53
Project 827 CHEERLEADERS JR HIGH $4,650.33 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,850.33 $0.00 $4,850.33
Project 830 STUCO JH $5,539.95 $360.00 $0.00 $44.30 $5,855.65 $4,198.03 $1,657.62
Project 831 T.S.A. JRHIGH $2,163.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,163.27 $310.00 $1,853.27
Project 832 YEARBOOK JR HIGH $3,113.41 $553.99 $0.00 $0.00 $3,667.40 $0.00 $3,667.40
Project 834 JR HIGH ACADEMIC TEAM $448.14 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $388.14 $60.00 $328.14
Project 850 ACADEMIC TEAM HS $214.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $214.50 $175.88 $38.62
Project 851 ART CLUB HS $7,003.12 $550.00 $0.00 $81.47 $7,471.65 $1,718.53 $5,753.12
Project 852 ATHLETICS HS $49,703.62 $56,532.75 $0.00 $34,089.81 $72,146.56 $74,949.93 ($2,803.37)
Project 853 HS CHEER $2,644.80 $2,600.00 $0.00 $779.88 $4,464.92 $473.85 $3,991.07
Project 855 TENNIS HS $7,793.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,793.58 $4,300.00 $3,493.58
Project 856 GHS LIBRARY $1,286.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,286.54 $0.00 $1,286.54
Project 857 YOUTH & GOVERNMENT HS $682.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682.34 $36.00 $646.34
Project 858 GHS LINK CREW $170.99 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $185.99 $0.00 $185.99
Project 859 BAND (OPERATING) HS $11,810.35 $10,231.00 $0.00 $1,653.07 $20,388.28 $28,917.73 ($8,529.45)
Project 860 CLASS OF 2016 HS $7,690.74 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,040.74 $880.00 $7,160.74
Project 861 CLASS OF 2017 HS $6,528.49 $650.00 $0.00 $1.604.00 $5,574.49 $400.00 $5,174.49
Project 862 CLASS OF 2018 HS $4,076.67 $945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,021.67 $900.00 $4,121.67
Project 863 CLASS OF 2019 HS $2,450.00 $1,075.00 $0.00 $1,088.16 $2,436.84 $551.34 $1,885.50
Project 865 CLASS OF 2012 HS $428.87 $0.00 $0.00 $428.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project 866 CLASS OF 2013 HS $1,169.15 $0.00 $0.00 $1,169.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Project 867 CLASS OF 2014 HS $509.26 $0.00 $0.00 $381.98 $127.28 $0.00 $127.28
Project 868 CLASS OF 2015 $1,099.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,099.49 $0.00 $1,099.49
Project 869 ENGLISH CLUB $1,461.08 $90.50 $0.00 $44.00 $1,507.58 $0.00 $1,507.58
Project 870 COURTESY COMMITTEE HS $1,352.06 $860.00 $0.00 $734.84 $1,477.22 $130.00 $1,347.22
Project 873 SPEECH HS $623.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $523.25 $0.00 $523.25
Project 874 FACULTY LOUNGE HS $1,007.19 $26.25 $0.00 $154.56 $877.88 $55.44 $822.44
Project 876 FFA 4H BOOSTER CLUB HS $31,669.13 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,969.13 $4,952.80 $27,016.33
Project 877 FFAHS $15,524.51 $75,024.75 $0.00 $2,543.15 $88,006.11 $76,018.45 $11,987.66
Project 878 FCCLA (FHA) HS $659.39 $1,187.00 $0.00 $316.23 $1,630.16 $325.79 $1,204.37
Project 879 FOREIGN LANGUAGE SPAN $1.411.52 $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,011.52 $1,602.00 $1,409.52
Project 882 GUTHRIE RUNNING CLUB H $2,862.78 $135.00 $0.00 $494.00 $2,503.78 $56.00 $2,447.78
Project 883 HERITAGE CLUB HS $940.78 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $980.78 $0.00 $980.78
Project 884 HIGH SCHOOL ACCOUNT $15,680.60 $765.63 ($385.00) $1,274.78 $14,786.45 $3,890.18 $10,896.27
Project 886 HONOR SOCIETY HS $1,867.25 $0.00 $385.00 $0.00 $2,242.25 $0.00 $2,242.25
Project 888 JOURNALISM HS $387.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $387.30 $0.00 $387.30
Project 889 KEY CLUB HS $367.10 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $467.10 $0.00 $467.10
Project 893 MU ALPHA THETA HS $566.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $566.21 $0.00 $566.21
Project 895 JROTC HS $7,781.12 $870.00 $0.00 $2,160.00 $6,491.12 $400.00 $6,091.12
Project 886 S.A.D.D. HS $40.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.02 $0.00 $40.02
Project 897 SOCCER CLUB HS $3,766.96 $75.00 $0.00 $397.12 $3.444.84 $0.00 $3,444.84
Project 898 SCIENCE CLUB HS $7,856.98 $710.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,566.98 $825. $7.741.18



10/1/2015 GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page 2 of 2
4:25:28 PM Custodians Analysis
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FNDS
Report Options: As Of Date: 09/2015; Time Frame: For Month; Field Order: Project; Group Totals: ; Page Break: No
Unpaid

Begin Adjusting Cash End Purchase End

Balance Receipts Entries Checks Balance Orders Balance
Project 899 STUDENT COUNCIL HS $5,545.23 $10,628.68 $0.00 $470.00 $15,703.91 $2,670.02 $13,033.89
Project 900 CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION } $10,945.63 $260.00 $0.00 $2,752.12 $8,453.51 $878.00 $7,575.51
Project 902 VOCAL HS $3,527.48 $2,036.00 $0.00 $1,335.13 $4,228.35 $2,337.75 $1,890.60
Project 904 YEARBOOK HS $4,737.20 $650.00 $0.00 $253.42 $5,133.78 $693.00 $4,440.78
Project 907 HS MEMORIAL FUND $73.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73.92 $0.00 $73.92
Project 908 VOCAL TRIP ACCOUNT HS $440.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.94 $0.00 $440.94
Project 911 FFA BUILDING FUND $112,763.00 $33.00 $0.00 $24,834.14 $87,961.86 $70,784.00 $17,177.86
Project 912 GHS BUSINESS PROF OF Al $597.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.44 $0.00 $597.44
Project 913 DRAMA HS $1,925.56 $830.00 $0.00 $202.01 $2,553.55 $1,697.99 $855.56
Project 921 BANQUET ACCOUNT $309.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $309.01 $0.00 $309.01
Project 922 COURTESY COMMITTEE AD $178.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178.87 $30.00 $148.87
Project 925 GENERAL FUND REFUND $3,546.91 $1,661.63 $0.00 $0.00 $5,198.54 $0.00 $5,198.54
Project 927 HALL OF FAME BANQUET $736.17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $736.17 $0.00 $736.17
Project 929 SPECIAL OLYMPICS $26,074.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,074.39 $250.00 $25,824.39
Project 930 DISTRICT ELEM. PTO $175.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.34 $0.00 $175.34
Project 932 SUMMER SCHOOL HS $1,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,625.00 $0.00 $1,625.00
Project 933 FAVER C&C $315.13 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315.13 $0.00 $315.13
Project 934 TRANSPORTATION C&C $2,563.02 $1,267.82 $0.00 $1,314.67 $2,516.17 $721.06 $1,795.11
Project 935 VENDING MACHINE ADMIN $349.50 $28.50 $0.00 $0.00 $378.00 $443.63 ($65.63)
Project 936 GUES HONOR CHOIR $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $75.00 $49.00
Project 937 FAVER ACTIVITY $325.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $325.81 $0.00 $325.81
Project 938 NATIVE AMERICAN PARENT $205.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $205.72 $0.00 $205.72
Project 940 ADMINISTRATION MISC $9,528.33 $129.13 $0.00 $0.00 $9.657.46 $1,043.03 $8,614.43
Project 942 C.N. CLEARING ACCT $570.50 $6,294.05 $0.00 $5,830.05 $1,034.50 $6,295.05 ($5,260.55)
Grand Total $496,551.28  $274,862.05 $0.00 $99,411.31  $672,002.02 $389,585.69  $282,416.33

63



64



#—-’ —= EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST

Check if Out of State | ¥

Tara Barker 9.21-2015

Name of Employee Date

i Teacher--8
Employee’s Current Assignment Science Teacher--8th Grade

Title of Conference or Activity NSTA Conference
i i i Dec 3-5, 2015
Location Kansas City, Missouri Date(s) of Conference
Submit copy of Dnver's
License for flights - it must
Full Legal Name (for air travel) maich the boarding pass
Departure Date D AM Iq PM Return Date AM EI PM
(check one {check one,
If applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed: Yes

(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.)

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

I'm a science teacher and this is a scicnce conference, It will give me new ideas for lessons and learn about the
new scicnce standards.

7 ?
Cost for attendance - EMPLOYEE expenses only. ggséspzrglgéeﬁcégégmch fund:

(Give a close estimate, if necessary) General Fund, Title I, Staff Development,

Actlivity Fund, etc.
(mileage, air, ground,

Travel® 3 parking & toll) see below
Registration _$ 180.00 Professional Development
' Lodgiﬁg—.—h ' 5 ' ] o o B ]
Meals s 150.00 (ovemight stay required; Professional Development
calculate at $30 per day in
130.00 state; S50 out of state) Professional Development
Substitute $ : (calculate @ $65 per day)
Total $ 460.00
Will a substitute be needed? Yes No (Remember to complete your sub request)

"‘7 - o= ;
Principal’s Approval r\-/o7 > —, " 7 “ 22 -8
atdre

Signailte Date
Program Director's Approvdl 5 #2; TJ
Date

Board of Education Approval

Date

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Employee Trip Request Nov 2012

65



l=—=

EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST
Check if Out of State __| ¥/
Fifi Canning 9-21-2015
Name of Employee Date

Scicnce Teacher--7th Grade

Employee’s Current Assignment

NSTA Conference

Title of Conference or Activity

Location <ansas City, Missouri

Full Legal Name (for air travel)

12/3-12/5 2015
Date(s) of Conference

AM

| | | IPM
(check one,

Departure Date

If applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed:

,—lAM

Return Date

Submit copy of Dnver's
Lscense for flights - 1t must
match the boarding pass

PM

(check one

L] ves

(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.}

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

Scicnce conference, new ideas, techniques, alignment to standards

Cost for attendance - EMPLOYEE expenses only.
(Give a close estimate, if necessary)

{mileage, air, ground,

Travel® $ parking & toll} see below
Registration $ 160.00
- - . —— l .° _
Lodging $ H5-69
50.00 (ovemnight stay required;
Meals S—__ calculate at $30 per day in
state; $50 out of state)

Substitute $ 65.00 {calculate @ $65 per day)

s Z{Z.OO

Will a substitute be needed?

Total

1] ves

Board of Education Approval

Date

Costs are covered by which fund?

BE SPECIFIC PLEASE.
General Fund, Title I, Staff Development,
Activity Fund, etc.

Professional Development

Professional-Development

Professional Development

Professional Development

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Employee Trip Request Nov 2012

_I:I_ No (Remember to complete your sub request)

66




67



68



69



70



71



72



73



9282015 National Science Teachers Assocation

conference app, and NSTA's supporting resources. The program is long and the opportunities amazing! Join us for
tips on navigating. You'll also have a chance to meet your District Director, plus there will be door prizes!

Presenter(s): Juliana Texley (NSTA Retiring President: Boca Raton, FL)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: General

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

How Do You Know They Know? Developing Balanced Assessments in Middle
School Science

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 1501 A

During this session, middle school preservice and inservice teachers will leam how to effectively monitor student
leaming with diagnostics, formative, rubrics, and summative assessments that support the NGSS.

Presenter(s): Jewlana Smith-Hunter (iThinkiLeam Educational Consuiting, LLC: Norcross, GA)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 6-8

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Simulate STEM Online through Virtual Clinical Trials

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2215 B

Expose high school students to scientific and biomedical engineering practices and careers using free online
simulations that engage students in technology while designing authentic neuroscience-based clinical trials. Built-in
assessment notebook,

Presenter(s): Lynn Lauterbach (Rice University Center for Technology in Teaching and Leaming: , 0)

74
hitp:/Mwww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx?id=2015kan ) 213



75



76



8282015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Insect Investigations

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 D

Get the buzz on insect investigations that engage students in scientific practices and teach core life science
ideas. We will do one investigation and discuss ideas and resources for others.

Presenter(s): Ellen Bamett (University of Missouri-Columbia: Columbia, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 12

SUBJECT: Life Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

So We're Retired...What Can We Do Now?
Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2505 A

The NSTA Retired Advisory Board invites you to a vibrant and useful information sharing session. Join us to
explore avenues to pursue in science education.

Presenter(s): J. Carie Launijus (Retired Educator; Saint Louis, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: General

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Linking Inquiry and Content Through Children’s Literature 77

hitp://www .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan 513



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation
Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2102 B

Having K-5 students listen to informational read-alouds in the early grades helps lay the necessary foundation for
students’ reading and understanding of increasingly complex texts on their own in subsequent grades. We will
share examples of infusing the language arts block with rich age-appropriate content knowledge and vocabulary in
science.

Presenter(s): Gina Oles (Cordill-Mason Elementary School: Blue Springs, MO), Stephanie Dean (Cordill-Mason
Elementary School: Blue Springs, MO), Ryan Bohannan (Cordill-Mason Elementary School: Blue Springs, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-5

SUBJECT: General Science Education, Informal Science Education, Engineering-Technology-and the Application
of Science

CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NSTA Press® Session: Uncovering Students' STEM-related Ideas

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2505 B

Explore a variety of formative assessment probes and techniques that link science to the T, E, and M in STEM.
Presenter(s): Page Keeley (2008-2009 NSTA President: Fort Myers, FL)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 3 - 12, College

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

AMSE Session: The Overlap between Culturally Responsive Teaching and the
NGSS

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2504 B 78
hitp/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx?id=2015kan 613



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Join us for refresher on Culturally Responsive Teaching (CRT) and for an interesting look at the overlap between
CRT and the NGSS.

Presenter(s). Melissa Campanella (Noel Community Arts School: Denver, CO), Robert Ferguson (Cleveland State
University: Cleveland, OH)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-12

SUBJECT: General Science Education, Informal Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Scheduie Evaluate Session

ASTE Session: Integrating Engineering into Middle School Science
Classrooms

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 B

EngrTEAMS stands for Engineering to Transform the Education of Analysis, Measurement, and Science. Join us
as we share examples of engineering integration from this large NSF project that uses authentic engineering
contexts and design challenges to promote science leaming.

Presenter(s): Gillian Roehrig (University of Minnesota: Minneapolis, MN), Emily Dare (University of Minnesota:
Saint Paul, MN), Joshua Ellis (Michigan Technological University: Houghton, MI)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 8

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Stimulate Student Learning with Food!

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 A

Create an appetite for science using food to teach science standards and integrate CCSS principles. Join us for

a hands-on leaming expenence plus handouts and door prizes!
79

hitp/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan m3



/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Presenter(s): Laurie Hayes (The Center for Advanced Research and Technology: Clovis, CA), Susan Hartley
(Hinkley High School: Aurora, CO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 7 - 12

SUBJECT: General Science Education

CONFERENCE STRAND: Combining Science with Agriculture

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Hovercrafts and Newton's Laws

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 B

Help your students understand a world without friction as well as confront student misconceptions about Newton's
Laws through hands-on experiences with hovercrafts. They can be small, medium, or large and fit any budget. Use
a variety of hovercrafts and make one with everyday materials.

Presenter(s): Marsha Tyson (Columbia Public Schools: Columbia, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 7-12

SUBJECT: Physical Science, Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: The Art and Craftsmanship of Teaching

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Science and Engineering Practices in the Chemistry Classroom

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2104 B

With the NGSS, incorporation of science and engineering practices is vital. Come leam how to integrate these
practices into lessons.

Presenter(s): Michael Mury (Amencan Chemical Society: Washington, DC)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 9 - 12, College
SUBJECT: Physical Science

80
http://iwww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx tid=2015kan 813



81



82



972872015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

STEM: Investigating Touch Screen Devices

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2206

Have you wondered how a touch screen device works? Join the Smithsonian and Carolina to investigate static
electricity and capacitive touch screens. Design a prototype stylus, then test and evaluate your design with other
participants. Walk away with material and a STEM experience to share in your classroom next week!

FORMAT: Exhibitor Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-8

SUBJECT: General Science Education

EVENT SPONSOR: Carolina Biological Supply Co.

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Teach Engineering Principles on the Cheap with Concrete

Thursday, December 3 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2101

Solidify new leaming in your classroom by teaching engineering with concrete and other composite materials.
Discover inexpensive STEM projects that engage students using the #1 building material in the world. NGSS
correlations.

Presenter(s): Debbie Goodwin (Retired High School Science Teacher: Chillicothe, MO), Gissel McDonald (Spring
Hill High School: Spring Hill, KS)

FORMAT: Presentation
GRADE LEVEL: 9-12
SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

83
http:#www nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan 1113



84



85



86



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

GRADE LEVEL:; 6 - 12
SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND:; No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Investigating Pollinators in the Schoolyard

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 F

Grow a sense of wonder, curiosity, critical thinking, and evidence-based problem solving in your students. Hear
about an inquiry module developed by the Botanical Society of America’s Planting Science program that
includes field investigations of pollinators.

Presenter(s): Teresa Woods (Fort Hays State University: Hays, KS)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 5-12

SUBJECT: Life Science, Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science, Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Crosscutting Concepts Go to S’COOL

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2504 A

Students’ Cloud Observations On-Line (S'COOL) provides great crosscutting opportunities. Explore how your
students can work with NASA through this free web-based resource.

Presenter(s): Ollie Bogdon (University of Saint Mary: Leavenworth, KS), Shawn Sharpley (University of Saint Mary:
Leavenworth, KS)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-5

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

87
hitp/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan y13



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Understanding Climate Change and Climate Change Models

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2215 B

By collecting local data and comparing it to long term databases, satellite data, Google Earth, and computer
climate models like EAGCM, my students understand climate change with raised awareness.

Presenter(s): Ruth Hutson (Blue Valley High School: Randolph, KS)

FORMAT: Presentation
GRADE LEVEL: 9 - 12
SUBJECT: Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Engineering Is Everywhere

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2502 B

You are already doing engineering with students. Leam the engineering design process and a variety of challenges
to involve and inspire all students in STEM.

Presenter(s): Patty Dailey (Science Pioneers: Kansas City, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-8

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

88
hitp/Awvww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan 413



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Hot Topics Workshop: Nuclear Energy

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 E

Activate your nuclear knowledge! Use marble nuclei to model isotopes, radioactive decay, and fragmentation.
Learn how these processes are used to create usable energy.

Presenter(s): Kathleen Dwyer (MRH High School: Maplewood, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 9-12

SUBJECT: Physical Science, Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Exploring the Science and Engineering Practices

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2505 A

Come explore science and engineering practices (such as constructing explanations and developing models) that
are central to the vision of education described in the Framework and the NGSS.

Presenter(s): Ted Willard (NSTA: Arington, VA)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: PreK, 1 - 12, College
SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

ASEE Session: Introducing Engineering to Elementary School

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2103 C 89

hitp/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 513



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Engineering is natural in elementary. Leam about tools such as the Engineering is Elementary® program and other
ways to introduce engineering in K-5.

Presenter(s): Bruce Wellman (Olathe Northwest High School: Olathe, KS)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-5

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NABT Session: KABT Presents Training Young Scientists Share-a-Thon

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2104 B

Join members from the Kansas Association of Biology Teachers (KABT) as they share some of their favorite labs
and techniques to implement the NGSS in their classrooms.

Presenter(s): Andrew Ising (Olathe North High School: Olathe, KS), Noah Busch (Kansas Association of Biology
Teachers: Manhattan, KS)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 12

SUBJECT: Life Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NSTA Press® Session: Mastery Learning in the Science Classroom

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2505 B

Hear how it is possible to have student-paced mastery leaming classrooms where all students succeed from the
author of the NSTA Press® book, Mastery Leaming in the Science Classroom.

Presenter(s): Kelly Morgan Dempewolf (Kansas State Dept. of Education: Topeka, KS)

FORMAT: Presentation

90
http/Mww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx?id=2015kan 613



91



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NESTA Shares: Innovative Ways to Teach About Weather Observation and
Weather Hazards

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 1501 B

NESTA members will share a variety of strategies to enhance your studies of weather and weather hazards to help
implement NGSS and network your school.

Presenter(s): Michael Passow (Dwight Mormow High School: Englewood, NJ)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 12, College
SUBJECT: Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

CSSS Session: NGSS Evidence Statements: Support for Curriculum
Development and Assessment

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 A

Can you recognize student success? Learn how NGSS evidence statements can be used to determine what
students should be able to do at the end instruction.

Presenter(s): Catherine Mackey (Arkansas Dept. of Education: Little Rock, AR), Michele Snyder (Arkansas Dept.
of Education: Little Rock, AR)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 7 - 12

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

92
hitp/Awww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 813



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

NARST Session: An Instructional Model for NGSS-focused, Socio-scientific
Issues—based Teaching

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2504 B

Attention will be paid to a model for science teaching that makes use of real-world socio-scientific issues and
addresses key aspects of the NGSS such as modeling practices.

Presenter(s): Troy Sadler (University of Missouri-Columbia: Columbia, MO), Patricia Friedrichsen (University of
Missouri-Columbia: Columbia, MO), Keni Graham (Rock Bridge High School: Columbia, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 9-12

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Down on the Farm(s)

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 A

How do farmers face the dilemma of producing food people demand, while make a profit to keep their family farm
instead of selling out to developers? Engage your students in a problem-based activity in which students research
and analyze data for human population and number of fanms to investigate dynamic relationships between urban
sprawl and farmland.

Presenter(s): Peggy Weich (Consultant: Lexington, KY)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 8- 12

SUBJECT: General Science Education

CONFERENCE STRAND: Combining Science with Agriculture

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

93

hitp/Mwww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 913



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Rewind! Designing Successful Science Lessons in Elementary

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 B

Are K-6 students learning what they need to be leaming and how do we know they "get it"? Find out how to design
lessons with targeted effective assessments in mind.

Presenter(s): Garrett Lowder (John Thomas School of Discovery: Nixa, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-6

SUBJECT: General Science Education

CONFERENCE STRAND: The Art and Craftsmanship of Teaching

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

| Like the Sound of That!

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 C

Join us as we explore fun and meaningful leaming activities that actively involve primary leamers as they build an
understanding of sound and vibration concepts.

Presenter(s): Nancy Smith (Bentwood Elementary School: Overland Park, KS)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: PreK, K, 1 and 2

SUBJECT: Physical Science

CONFERENCE STRAND: Achieving Success with the NGSS

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

pH Scale and Math Modeling

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2204

94
hitp-/www .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx7id=2015kan 1013



8/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

What does pH actually measure? In this investigation, you will measure pH indirectly using indicators and
absorption using the Lab-Master. Using their data participants generate a graph of absorbance vs. pH. This graph
can be used to determine the pH of solutions, within the measured pH range. Join us for this activity from The
Natural Approach to Chemistry program.

FORMAT: Exhibitor Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 9- 12

SUBJECT: Physical Science

EVENT SPONSOR: LAB-AIDS®, Inc.

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Autopsy: Forensic Dissection Featuring Carolina’s Perfect Solution® Pigs

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2206

Are you ready for a forensic dissection activity that is on the cutting edge? Engage students and revitalize your
instruction of mammalian structure and function with a real classroom autopsy! Participants dissect a Carolina’s
Perfect Solution® pig by modeling the protocols of a forensic pathologist. Free materials and door prizes.

FORMAT: Exhibitor Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 12

SUBJECT: Life Science

EVENT SPONSOR: Carolina Biological Supply Co.

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Flinn Scientific Resources Prepare Students for AP Chemistry Success

Friday, December 4 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2215 C

Join Flinn Scientific for resources and strategies to help students succeed on the AP Chemistry exam.
Prepare students for the first day of class with FlinnPREP™, a new online review of foundational
chemistry concepts. Learn how easy it is to teach the integrated learning objectives and applied science
skills using Flinn’s AP Chemistry Kits, including Flinn’s free-response questions before the exam.
Handouts.

95
hitp/iwww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx tid=2015kan 1113



96



97



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

where some species thrive, and some go extinct.

Presenter(s): Fred Maier (Village of Itasca Nature Center: ltasca, IL), Roy Tison (Lincoln Marsh Natural Area:
Wheaton, IL)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 6-8

SUBJECT: Informal Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

MY NASA DATA: Understanding the World Around Us Through NASA Earth
Science DATA!

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2502 B

Using MY NASA DATA, your students will have the data to answer their Earth science questions though data
visualizations right in one place.

Presenter(s): Preston Lewis (NASA Langley Research Center: Hampton, VA), Tina Harte (NASA Langley Research
Center: Hampton, VA)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-12
SUBJECT: Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

STEM Is EASY with GreenSchools! Program

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2504 B

GreenSchools! projects connect STEM subjects to service-leaming. Come leam more about free access to
GreenSchools! program resources and materials.

Presenter(s): Laura Downey (KACEE: Manhattan, KS), M. Jenice "Dee" Goldston (Retired Educator: Tuscalocosa,
AlL)
98
hitp/www .nsta.org/conferences/schedule.aspx?id=2015kan 213



9128/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation
FORMAT: Presentation
GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-8
SUBJECT: Physical Science, Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science, Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Using Modeling Activities in the High School Chemistry Class

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2102 A

Visualization is difficult for many students. Join me as | discuss and demonstrate several modeling activities you
can use in your chemistry class.

Presenter(s): Michael Mury (American Chemical Society: Washington, DC)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 9 - 12, College
SUBJECT: Physical Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NGSS-focused Integrated Science Education in Michigan Middle Schools: The
Mi-STAR Initiative

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 B

We present findings and facilitate discussion regarding opportunities and challenges in the transition toward NGSS-
focused education, based on lessons from middle school educators across Michigan.

Presenter(s): Brenda Bergman (Michigan Technological University: Houghton, Ml), Amy Lark (Michigan
Technological University: Houghton, Ml), Jacqueline Huntoon (Michigan Technological University: Houghton, Mi),
Stephanie Tubman (Michigan Technological University: Houghton, Mi), Christopher Wojick (Michigan Technological
University: Houghton, Mi), Brad Baltensperger (Michigan Technological University: Houghton, M)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 5-9
929

hitp:/Avww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx?id=2015kan Y13



Y28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

We Can All Work Together! Effective Student Collaboration in the Primary
Grades

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 A

We expect students to effectively collaborate, but do they know how? View videos and receive instructional tips for
teaching your youngest scientists/engineers how to work together.

Presenter(s): Brooke Gantt (John Thomas School of Discovery: Nixa, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: PreK, K, 1-3
SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Developing Symbiotic Relationships Between PreK—12 and University
Faculties

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 1501 C

With tight budgets and shortage of time, forming collaborative relationships between educational institutions
provides increased resources, personalized professional development, and bridges for students as well as
instructors. Ask not what you can do for universities but what universities can do for you.

Presenter(s): Julie Thomas (University of Nebraska-Lincoin: Lincoln, NE), Bev DeVore-Wedding (University of
Nebraska-Lincoln: Lincoln, NE)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: General

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

100
hitp/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan 413



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

New Science Standards for Missouri

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 1501 A

Get a first look at the proposed new standards for the State of Missouri before they are adopted as well as what to
expect for science education in the upcoming years. What is being emphasized, what is lost, and what direction is
Missouri science education going?

Presenter(s): Frank Vovk (Lee's Summit R-7 School District: Lees Summit, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 7 - 12

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

NSTA Press® Session: Teaching for Conceptual Understanding in Science

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2505 B

What does it really mean to teach for conceptual change and what are the implications for your classroom or your
work with teachers? Explore how this new thought-provoking opus can be used to transform teaching practices and
beliefs about science teaching and leaming.

Presenter(s): Page Keeley (2008-2009 NSTA President: Fort Myers, FL)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: General

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

101
hitp/Awww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 513



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Freshwater Stewardship: Equip Your Student-Scientists with Cutting-Edge
Resources from NOAA

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 A

Flooding. Water Pollution. Freshwater is the lifeblood of our planet, and our future depends on the next generation
of environmental stewards to preserve the health of watersheds. NOAA has a wealth of online lesson plans,
videos, data sets, webinars, and more to help inform and inspire students to action in research, stewardship, and
resource management for vital freshwater ecosystems.

Presenter(s): June Teisan (Einstein Fellow, NOAA: Washington, DC)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 4 - 12

SUBJECT: Earth and Space Science

CONFERENCE STRAND: Combining Science with Agriculture

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Science Meets Art: The Power of Observation

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 B

Hone your students' observation skills and create excitement for looking and leaming. Techniques will be shared
that incorporate basic drawing observation.

Presenter(s): Rosie Riordan (The Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art: Kansas City, MO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop

GRADE LEVEL: General

SUBJECT: Informal Science Education

CONFERENCE STRAND: The Art and Craftsmanship of Teaching

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Bioplastic—Going from Synthetic to Natural Polymers

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM

102
http/Avww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2 aspx7id=2015kan 613



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Kansas City Convention Center, 3501 C

Many of the items that we use today are becoming more Earth friendly. Leam how a bioplastic is made and what
plant materials are used. Take home CD with information.

Presenter(s): Sherri Rukes (Libertyville High School: Libertyville, IL)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 6 - 12

SUBJECT: Physical Science

CONFERENCE STRAND: Achieving Success with the NGSS

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Explore Minerals

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2103 C

Join GSA as we go through several inquiry-based activities that will help your students to become more engaged
during your mineral unit. Free resources!

Presenter(s): Davida Buehler (The Geological Society of America: Boulder, CO)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 5 - 12, College
SUBJECT: Informal Science Education, Earth and Space Science

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Exploring the NGSS with Hydrogels

Saturday, December 5 8:00 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2104 B

Explore the NGSS by engineering and investigating remarkable polymers called hydrogels. Discussion includes
real-world applications of hydrogels in health care and agriculture.

Presenter(s): Karen Lindebrekke (iBIO Institute: Chicago, IL)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 3 - 12 103
http/Awww .nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx id=2015kan 713



104



105



92812015 Nationa! Science Teachers Assocation
Kansas City Convention Center, 1501 A

Attention will be paid to implementing and sustaining a STEM-based leaming environment centered on classroom
setup, instructional strategies, and meaningful hands-on student investigation and application.

Presenter(s): Kellen Conroy (Educational Service Unit #1: Wakefield, NE), Sharla Hanzlik (Niobrara High School:
Niobrara, NE)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 8- 12

SUBJECT: General Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Expressive Arts in Chemistry and Physics

Saturday, December 5 8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 B

Teach chemistry and physics with the arts—drawings, models, and with appealing high school science biographies
and books. Great for block periods and modifications. Samples provided!

Presenter(s): Susah Allison (Benton High Scheol: Benton, AR), Marc Reif (Fayetteville High School: Fayetteville,
AR)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 9-12

SUBJECT: Physical Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Let's Explore Gay-Lussac's Law

Saturday, December 5 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

Kansas City Convention Center, 2502 B

Join us as we explore relationships between temperature and pressure using low-cost materials.

Presenter(s): Jim Concannon (Westminster College: Fulton, MO), Patrick Brown (Dubray Middle School: Saint

106

hitp:/Awvww.nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 10113



/282015 National Science Teachers Assocation

Peters, MO), Megan Fitzpatrick (Westminster College: Fulton, MO), Bernie Hansert (Westminster College: Fuiton,
MO)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: 8 - 12, College
SUBJECT: Physical Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

How Do You Know They Know? Developing Balanced Assessments in
Elementary Science

Saturday, December 5 9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2504 B

During this session, elementary preservice and inservice teachers will leam how to effectively monitor student
leaming with diagnostics, formative, rubrics, and summative assessments that support the NGSS.

Presenter(s): Jewlana Smith-Hunter (iThinkiLeam Educational Consulting, LLC: Norcross, GA)

FORMAT: Presentation

GRADE LEVEL: PreK, K, 1-5

SUBJECT: Engineering-Technology-and the Application of Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Assessing Thinking Skills of Nonscience Majors in Biology Classes with a Field

Study Component

Saturday, December 5 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2503 B

Immerse students in a long-term watershed study. Lead them into grasping scientific methodology. Chart their
progress using pre- and post-tests of thinking skills and surveys.

Presenter(s): Stephen Reinbold (Metropolitan Community College-Longview: Lees Summit, MO)

FORMAT: Presentation
GRADE LEVEL: 10 - 12, College 107

http/iwww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx ?id=2015kan

1113



9/28/2015 National Science Teachers Assocation

SUBJECT: Life Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Family Science Night: Creating a Successful Experience

Saturday, December 5 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2102 B

Engage in several activities that have been used to run several successful Family Nights for students and their
families in a fun environment.

Presenter(s): Paul Ridgway (Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.: Chicago, IL)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: 5-9

SUBJECT: informal Science Education
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

Green Teams: A Case Study of a Green Ribbon School

Saturday, December 5 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM
Kansas City Convention Center, 2103 C

Follow Bluejacket-Flint on a five-year joumey of sustainability, green project-based leaming, community
partnerships, and student-centered passion for environmental literacy.

Presenter(s): Lucas Shivers (Manhattan-Ogden Unified School District 383: Manhattan, KS), Lindsey Constance
(Bluejacket-Flint Elementary School: Shawnee, KS)

FORMAT: Hands-On Workshop
GRADE LEVEL: K, 1-6

SUBJECT: Earth and Space Science
CONFERENCE STRAND: No Strand

Add to Schedule Evaluate Session

108
hitp/Avww nsta.org/conferences/schedule2.aspx 7id=2015kan 12113



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



Guthrie Public Schools

TJo: Dr. Mike Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education

From: Carmen Walters, Executive Director of Federal Programs and Elementary
Education

Date: September 30, 2015

Re: Contract for Reading Specialist for Title 1 Students at Saint Mary’s Catholic
School

Submitted for your consideration and approval is a contract agreement with Brenda
Nivens, a reading specialist. This contract is to provide tutoring for Title 1 students
attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie. Guthrie Public Schools serves as the
Local Education Agency for Saint Mary’s Catholic School, a private nonprofit school
that receives federal funds.

The services are for students in grades Kg - 8 who are performing below grade level in
reading and math. Mrs. Nivens would work 5 days a week at a rate of $20.00 per hour
not to exceed the $8,653.16 budgeted under title I for these services.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

121



122



LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this 12th day of October, 2015, by
and between INDEPEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 OF LOGAN COUNTY,
OKLAHOMA (the “Lessor”) and NORTHchurch, Inc. (the “Lessee”™).

RECITALS:

Lessor is the owner of the Guthrie Upper Elementary School gymnasium and facilities
located at 1615 N. Walnut, Guthrie, Oklahoma (the “Facilities”). Lessee desires to lease a
portion of the Facilities for church meetings.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained and intending to be legally bound, the parties agree as follows:

1. LEASE OF PREMISES. In consideration of the rentals and upon the terms and
conditions hereinafter stated, Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from
Lessor, the following areas of the School on each Sunday for the duration and at the rates set
forth below:

September 20-January 10, 4:30 to 7:30 (3 hours)

Gymnasium $100
Choir Room $ 45
Custodian $ 45
Total $190

January 17-June 26, 7:30 to noon (4.5 hours)

Gymnasium $152.50
Choir Room $ 67.50
Custodian $ 67.50
Total $287.50

(the “Leased Premises”™).

2. TERM. The term (“Term”) of this Agreement is for a period from October 18,
2015, to June 30, 2015, unless this Agreement is terminated at an earlier date, as stated herein.

3. RENTAL. For the use and possession of the Leased Premises during the Term,
Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the rental charges set forth above, one month in advance,
commencing October 12, 2015. Lessee will be deemed to have used the Leased Premises on
each Sunday unless Lessee gives Lessor at least two (2) weeks’ advance notice of Lessee’s
intended non-use on any reserved Sunday. If the notice is properly given, Lessee’s rental for the
applicable month will be reduced by a pro-rated amount. Otherwise, Lessee will be charged for
the rental as if the Leased Premises were used. The monthly rental payment is due on the first

123



(1st) day of each month for all scheduled uses during that month and will be delinquent if the full
monthly rental is not received by Lessor on or before the tenth (10th) day of each month. In the
event any rental payment is not made by the tenth (10th) day of the month, Lessor shall have the
right to terminate this Agreement and Lessee's right to use and occupy the Leased Premises
without any further notice or demand, statutory or otherwise, all of which are waived by Lessee.
All rentals shall be paid in advance without deduction or offset. Lessor shall be entitled to a "late
charge" of five percent (5%) of the amount of any rental installment which is not paid on or
before the delinquent date as a condition to reinstatement of this Agreement, which reinstatement
shall be at Lessor's sole option. If Lessor elects to terminate this Agreement, the unpaid rental
shall bear interest as herein provided and the "late charge" shall not be applicable. In the event
any rental is paid by a check which is returned for any reason, Lessor shall have the right, by
written notice to Lessee, to require that future rental installments be paid by cashier's check.

4. USE. The Leased Premises will be used by Lessee for religious meetings and
services and for no other purpose. Lessee agrees that its use of the Leased Premises will be full
and strict compliance with the requirements of applicable state, municipal and federal laws, rules
and regulations. In the event Lessor determines that Lessee is not complying with the provisions
of this Agreement concerning the nature and character of its use, Lessor shall give Lessee written
notice. If Lessee fails to correct deficiencies in the operation within ten (10) days after receipt of
Lessor's notice, Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. If Lessee violates any
applicable provision of any state, municipal or federal law, rule or regulation governing its use of
the Leased Premises, Lessor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately and
without notice to Lessee.

5. CODE COMPLIANCE. Lessee shall not use the Leased Premises in any manner
which would constitute a change in use or occupancy, as that term is defined in the current
edition of the International Building Code (the “Code”). In the event Lessee is required to have a
license or a Certificate of Occupancy from any state or local regulatory agency as a condition to
Lessee’s use and occupancy of the Leased Premises, the cancellation, suspension, revocation or
surrender of the license or the failure to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy shall constitute a basis
for immediate termination of this Agreement by the Lessor.

6. HOURS. The Leased Premises will be used during the hours set forth in Section
1, above. Hours of use may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties.

7. UTILITIES AND CUSTODIAL SERVICES. The Lessor agrees to provide the
following services to the Leased Premises: water, heat, air conditioning (but only if the Leased
Premises are air conditioned); sewer and electric. Custodial services will be provided by Lessor
at the rates set forth in Section 1, above.

8. ADDITIONAL SERVICES. Lessee agrees to reimburse Lessor for the cost of
any services provided by Lessor in addition to those described above. Lessor will invoice Lessee
for the cost of any additional services, which shall be paid by Lessee as additional rent due and
payable with the next regularly scheduled payment of rental in accordance with the provisions of
paragraph 3 above.

124



9. IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PREMISES. Lessor shall have no obligation to
make any improvements or to remodel, repair, alter, decorate, paint or perform any other work of
any nature to make the Leased Premises ready for Lessee’s use. Lessee has inspected the Leased
Premises and accepts the same in its present condition.

10. ACCESS TO OTHER AREAS OF SCHOOL BUILDING AND GROUNDS.
Lessee shall have no right of access to, or use of, other areas of the building or the grounds,
except halls and restrooms.

11. INDEMNITY. Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold Lessor harmless of and from
all claims, demands, actions and proceedings asserted against Lessor arising out of Lessee's use
of the Leased Premises, except to the extent that such claims, demands, actions and proceedings
are the result of the negligence or wrongful act of the Lessor or its agents or employees. This
indemnity shall include defense costs and attorney's fees except to the extent Lessor and its
employees are responsible for any loss.

12. NOTICES. Any notices required or contemplated under this Agreement shall be
addressed to the parties as follows:

If to Lessor:

Mr. Dennis Schulz, Assistant Superintendent
Guthrie Public Schools

802 East Vilas

Guthrie, OK 73044

If to Lessee:

Mr. Clint Smith, Executive Director of Ministry
NORTHchurch, Inc.

PO Box 3307

Edmond, OK 73083-3307

All notices shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices mailed in accordance
with the foregoing shall be deemed to have been delivered five (5) days after deposit in the U.S.
Mail at Guthrie, Oklahoma.

13. ALTERATION OF LEASED PREMISES. Lessee shall have no right to make
any alterations to the Leased Premises unless prior written approval for the alterations is obtained
from Lessor. All approved alterations shall be made at the expense of Lessee.

14. RISK OF LOSS. Lessor shall have no responsibility for any loss of, damage to,
destruction or disappearance of any of Lessee's property in the Leased Premises. Lessee assumes
the entire risk of the foregoing. Lessee understands that Lessor does not, and will not, maintain
any casualty or other insurance on Lessee's property. Lessee waives any right of subrogation on

125



behalf of its insurance carrier against Lessor for any loss of, damage to, destruction or
disappearance of Lessee's property in the Leased Premises.

15. DESTRUCTION OF SCHOOL BUILDING. In the event the School building is
damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty to the extent that the continued operation of the
Leased Premises is not practical, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and
the rental shall be paid to the date of termination.

16. LESSEE’S DEFAULT. The following shall constitute events of default on the
part of Lessee:

a. failure to pay the monthly rental by the tenth (10™) of the month;

b. operating the Leased Premises in a manner contrary to any law, ordinance or
regulation; or

C. violation or non-performance of any other obligation of Lessee under this
Agreement which is not corrected by Lessee within a reasonable time after
Lessee’s receipt of written notice from Lessor, except that written notice shall not
be required for repeated violations or non-performance of the same nature.

Upon the occurrence of an uncorrected event of default, Lessor shall have the right to terminate
this Agreement and Lessee’s rights hereunder, including the right to occupy the Leased
Premises, without notice or demand, statutory or otherwise, all of which are waived by Lessee.

If Lessor elects to terminate this Agreement because of an uncorrected event of default,
Lessee shall be liable to Lessor for:

d. all past due and unpaid rentals, plus interest from the due date(s) at the rate of
18% per annum; plus

e. an amount equal to the present worth of the reasonable rental value of the Leased
Premises from the date of Lessee’s last rental payment to the normal expiration of
the Agreement term, with no duty to mitigate damages; and

f. Lessor’s costs and expenses, including attorney fees, in recovering possession of
the Leased Premises and reducing the amounts under subsections d. and e. to
judgment.

17.  WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS. Lessor makes and has made no
warranties or representations concerning the Leased Premises, including, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, its suitability or fitness for any use and the condition or state of
repair of the facilities serving the Leased Premises, including structural elements, plumbing,
heating, ventilation, electrical, mechanical and systems controls. Lessee has inspected the
Leased Premises and accepts the Leased Premises in "as is" condition.

126



18. LIABILITY INSURANCE. During the term of this Agreement, Lessee shall
maintain and pay for public liability and property damage insurance specifically related to the
Leased Premises and issued by companies authorized to do business in the State of Oklahoma,
naming Lessor as a co-insured, and providing coverage in amounts not less than the amounts
required to insure District's liability under the Oklahoma Governmental Tort Claims Act,
including any amendments thereto subsequent to the date of this Agreement. Copies of the
certificates of insurance shall be furnished to Lessor prior to the commencement of the
Agreement term and replacement certificates shall be furnished from time to time during the
Agreement term to evidence that liability insurance is in force at all times. All insurance
certificates issued under this section shall provide for at least ten (10) days' prior written notice
to Lessor before cancellation of the coverage for any reason, including non-payment of the
premium.

19.  ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE. Lessee shall not assign this Agreement or
any interest herein or sublease all or any part of the Leased Premises without the prior written
consent of Lessor.

20.  WAIVER. The failure of either party to seek redress against the other for
violation of, or to insist upon strict performance of the terms and provisions of this Agreement,
will not constitute a waiver of the right to seek redress for any subsequent violation of the terms
and provisions, or of any right to insist on strict performance.

21. GOVERNING LAW. This instrument is entered into in Oklahoma and the law of
Oklahoma shall govern the construction of this instrument.

22.  SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this instrument or its application to any
party, person or circumstances shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this instrument, or the application of the provision to the party, person or circumstances other
than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each provision of
this instrument shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

23. MISCELLANEQUS. This instrument represents the entire understanding
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and may be modified only by the
mutual written agreement of the parties. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties and
their respective successors and assigns, except that Lessee shall not assign this Agreement or
sublease the Leased Premises. Time is the essence of the obligations of the parties herein.
Lessee shall not advertise or represent that Lessee is sponsored by Lessor. In the event any
action is brought by either party to enforce this Agreement, or for breach of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney's fee, to be
fixed by the court, and its other costs.

127



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have signed this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

Lessor: INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
OF LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

By:

President, Board of Education

Lessee: NORTHCchurch, Inc.

By:
Name:
Title:

128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



=—= Board of Education Personnel Reports

Employment Request
ificati Certified "

Classification ertifie First Pay  HrsPer

Name Site Teaching Assignment Work Day  Grade Day Replacing
Wilson, Lorrie Junior High Science 8th Gr 09/23/15 6 Van Barker

ificati S t "

Classification Suppor First Pay  Hrs Per

Name Site Teaching Assignment Work Day  Grade Day Replacing
Beard, Crystal Cotteral Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs 09/28/15 2 7.5  Suzanne Hubbard
Foshee, Stacy Central Sp Ed Paraprofessional 09/21/15 3 7.5 Ruth Hildreth
Hudson, John High School Paraprofessional ISS 09/21/15 3 7.5  Byron McDonald
Wohldmann, Lawre Maintenance Full Time Maintenance 10/06/15 8 8 Greg Smith
MLA Request

Support: 1

Certified: 1

Saparation of Employment

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date

Baxter, Latoya High School Cafeteria Worker 6.5 Hrs. Terminated 10/5/2015

Heird, Gabriel Cotteral Custodian Resigning 9/14/2015

Roof, Adam Maintenance Full Time Maintenance Resigning 10/5/2015
10/7/2015

171




172



Guthrie Public Schools
Property Committee Meeting
October 5, 2015
5:00 p.m.

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Jerry Gammill, Terry
Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Sharon Watts, and Linda Skinner.

Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items:

Expenditure Reports:
- Summarized the expenses for September
- QOutlined new Purchase Orders for September

Completed Projects:
- 245 Work-Orders completed in September
- Fire alarm repairs at Cotteral and Fogarty Elementary Schools
- Jr. High auditorium RTU
- High School playground

Projects in Progress:
- Currently have 110 Work-Orders in progress
- Additional Smart Boards to install at Fogarty and High School
- Vo-Ag barns construction
- Vo-Ag hog farm well house rebuild
- High School Gym floor replacement starting Oct. 19th
- High School Gym pipe jacketing near completion
- High School Gym coil replacement
- High School chiller repairs
- FFA shop overhead heater replacement

New Projects:
- Cotteral Fence repairs

Superintendent Discussion:
- Dr. Simpson and Jerry Gammill discussed the progress on the roofing projects.

173



Guthrie Public Schools
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
October 6, 2015
4:00 P.M.

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters,
Gail Davis, Tina Smedley, Janna Pierson, and Vicki Biggs.

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were routine
financial reports and if they had questions to call or e-mail him.

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following:

CD & T Bill Rates
Farmers & Merchants Bank is still offering comparable rates on
the Schools Demand Deposit Account.

Operating Budget
He summarized the Operating Budget and gave a

projection for 2015-16 and explained what could happen
for the 2016-17 school year.

Transportation
The committee was given cost comparisons between the

costs for the 2013-14 and 2014-15 years.

Lease Agreement
This is an agreement with North Church to use GUES for their

Sunday Services.
Dr. Simpson spoke on the following:

Activity Fund Approvals
He explained to the committee that all fundraisers need Board

approval.
Ms. Walters spoke on the following:
Contract with Private School

This is a contract with St. Mary’s Catholic schools to provide a tutor
for the 2015-16 school year.

174



Guthrie Public Schools
Curriculum Committee Meeting
October 6, 2015

5:00 P.M.

Members Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna Pierson,

Travis Sallee, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles

Discussion Items:

Carmen Walters:

e Contract for Reading Specialist to provide tutoring for Title | students attending Saint Mary’s
Catholic School not to exceed $8,653.16

Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters:

e Proposed A-F Report Cards

175



	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	09-14-15 Board minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	TREASURERS' REPORT 2015 SEPTEMBER.pdf
	TREASURER’S REPORT
	SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

	Sinking Fund                    84,226.00
	ILR Fund                          96,300.04
	G&E Fund                               73.69
	Child Nutrition Fund     143,415.71
	Activity Fund                 676,009.84
	TOTAL                              $  6,584,002.04
	BUILDING FUND:     2015-2016   $4,524.14
	CHILD NUTRITION FUND:       BOND FUND:
	2015-2016              $   114,107.08
	Total Monies in BancFirst $             745.27       Pledged  $     250,000.00 FDIC




